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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

The Directors present their Strategic report on the Group for the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (2018: 53 weeks 
ended 26 April 2018). 

Review of the Bualneae 
The prfnclpal activity of the Group Is the operation of short break hollday villages. The Center Pares business 
operates five hollday vlllages In the United Kingdom, at SheNUOOd Forest In Nottinghamshire, Elvedan Foraat In 
Suffolk, Longleat Forest in Wiltshire, Whinfell Forest in Cumbria and Wobum Forest In Bedfordshire. 

Center Pares targeta the premium sector of the UK family short break market, offering an escape from the stresses 
and strains of modem llfa and helplng famllles come together. 

With recent trends showing an Increase In famlly short breaks, partlcularfy In the UK, the Center Pares concept Is 
more relevant today than at any point In Its history In the UK market. Center Pares continually invests heavily to 
ensure that we dellver high quallty service, accommodation and facllltles, combined with an unrivalled array of 
activities that cater for the most discerning of famlllas, as well as the most changeable of British weather. There Is 
nothing prescriptive about a short break at Center Pares, with each family free to choose to do as little or as much as 
they wish. Canter Pares remains a unique proposition for families In the UK market with consistently high occupancy 
and continued revenue and EBITDA growth. This Is combined with enviable guest feedback scores and consistently 
high levels of returning guests. 

Each of the Group's holiday villages Is set In a forest environment amongst approximately 400 acres of forest and 
lakes and Is open 365 days par year. Woodland, water and a natural environment are the eseential elements of a 
Canter Pares break. Within the comfortable, quiet and famlly-friandly setting, the Center Pares vlllages provide 
guests with high-quality accommodation and more than 150 leisure and spa activities. There are over 4,300 units of 
accommodation acro88 the five vlllages. The focal point and key attraction of each village Is an all-weather indoor 
sub-tropical swimming paradise, featuring a selectlon of water activities Including a wave pool, rfvar slides and rides, 
children's pools and Jacuzzi&. Other on-site experfances Include outdoor activities such as cycling, boating and 
quadblkes: Indoor activities such as ten-pin bowling, badminton and pottery; and leisure amenities such as spas, 
dining and retail. 

Financial performance 

The results of the Group for the parfod show a profit after taxation of £62.8 mllllon (2018: profit of £51.5 mllllon). 
Adjusted EBITDA, being earnings before Interest, taxation, depreciation, amortisation and exceptlonal/non-undertylng 
items was £232.6 million (2018: £228.4 million). 

Durfng Iha parfod ended 25 April 2019, the Group Incurred an excaptlonal/non-underfylng finance cost of £7.7 mllllon 
in respect of a refinancing of the Group's debt. Taxation on this expanse was also treated as an exceptlonal/non­
underfying Item. 

On 20 November 2018 the Group 188Ued £100.0 mllllon of addltlonal A4 secured notes, together with £379.5 million 
of New Class A5 notes due to expire In August 2028. Part of the proceeds of these new notes ware used to settle 
the Group's Class A3 notes, which were due to mature in February 2020. 

The Group adopted IFRS 16 'Leases' during the period. Details are set out in note 2 to the financial statements. 

During Iha prior perfod ended 26 April 2018, the Group Incurred an exceptlonal/non-underlylng finance coat of £26.9 
million in respect of a refinancing of the Group's debt. The Group also Incurred exceptlonal/non-underiying 
administrative expenses of £2.3 mllllon, representing £1.6 mllllon of costs relating to legal clalma and a88oclated 
settlements and £0. 7 mllllon of one-off restructuring and reorganisation costs. Taxation on these expenses was also 
treated as an exceptional/non-undarfylng Item, as was a credit of £1.9 million In respect of a one-off group relief 
adjustment. 

On 15 June 2017 the Group i88Ued £100.0 million of addltlonal A4 secured notes, together with £730.0 mllllon of New 
Clasa B notes, divided Into £480.0 mllllon 4.250% notes due to expire In August 2022 and £250.0 million 4.875% 
notes due to mature In August 2025. Part of the proceeds of these new notes were used to settle the Group's Clau 
B2 notes, which were due to mature In August 2020. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
-----= ------==-=========::::=:==================== 

Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

Key perfoffllance Indicators 
The Directors use the following key performance Indicators to set targets and measure performance: 

• Revenue: Revenue for the period was £480.2 mlllion (2018: £489.0 million). 
• Adjusted EBITDA: Earnings before Interest, taxation, depreciation, amortisation and exceptlonal/non­

under1ylng Items. Adjustad EBITDA for the period was £232.6 million (2018: £228.4 million). 
• Occupancy: the average number of units of accommodation occupied as a percentage of the total number 

available. Occupancy for the period was 97.1% (2018: 97.6%). 
• ADR (Average Dally Rate): the average dally rent {excluding VAT) achieved based on total accommodation 

Income divided by the total number of lodge nights sold. ADR for the period was £191. 7 4 (2018: £184.95). 
• RevPAL (Rent per available lodge night): the average dally rent {excluding VAT) achieved based on total 

accommodation income divided by the total available number of lodge nights. RevPAL for the period was 
£186.08 (2018: £180.46). 

The key performance Indicators compare the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 to the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018. 

Going concem 
The Directors have anessed the financlal positions of the Group and the Company based upon the net currant 
llablllties position at the end of the period. In a8888slng the going concern of the business they have considered the 
projected future trading and cash flowa of the business. Using the evidence avallable to them they have concluded 
that It Is appropriate to present the financial statements on a going concern basis, as they consider that the Group wlll 
continue as a going concern for a period of at least 12 months from the date of signing the financial statements. 

Prlnclpal rlak8 and uncertalntlaa 
The Directors and senior managers adopt a proactive approach to the management of potential risks and 
uncertainties which could have a material impact on the performance of the business and execution of Its growth 
slrategy, and are actively involved In the Group's Risk Committee. In addition to ongoing monitoring, this Risk 
Committae meets quartarfy to oversee risk management anangements and ensure appropriate processes are put In 
place to mitigate potential risks and uncertainties. The Fire, Health and Safaty Steering Committee also meets bi­
monthly to oversee operational risks. 

There are a number of potential risks and uncertainties which could have a material impact on the Group's 
performance and execution of Its growth strategy. These risks include, but are not limited to: 

Operatlonal risk factora 

Health snd safety 
The health, safety and welfare of the Group's guests and employees are central to its operations. The Group Is 
committed to maintaining Industry leading standards In health and safety lncludlng fire and food safety and adopts a 
proactive approach to Its safety management All Incidents are recorded and reviewed to monitor trends and capture 
learning points that are then integrated into the business. The Fire, Health and Safaty Steering Committee reviews 
major Incidents and Is focused on continuous Improvement to mitigate the risk. 

Business continuity 
The Group operates five hollday villages In the United Kingdom and a significant Interruption of any one would have a 
material impact on the Group. As a result, the Risk Committee supervises compnlhensive risk management 
anangements Including business continuity plans which are regularly testad with the support of external speclalista. 
These anangements are supported by a broad insurance programme. 

Supply chain 
The Group has a large number of aupplians and prides Itself on the quality of its product. The Group could be 
adversely affected by a fall In the standard of goods or services supplied by third parties or by a failure of a key 
partner. Quallty risks are mitigated via a robust supplier registration system with food and safety further supported by 
Independent advlsors. In addition, the Risk Committee considers supply chain contingency arrangements and takes 
appropriate measures to mitigate this risk. 
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Center Pares {Holdings 1) Limited 

Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

Prlnclpal risks and uncertainties (continued) 

Contrectual arrangements 
The Group has contracts with third parties for the supply of goods and aervlces. Contracts are negotiated at arms' 
length and the Group does not enter Into contracts that are outside the ordinary course of bu81n888 or thoae that 
contain onerous terms. The Group adopts a compliance programme to ensure that It Is compliant with its material 
contractual commitments. There Is no single contractual counterparty that Is criUcal to the running of the busln888. 
The fallure of any crttlcal contractual counterparty Is managed through supply chain contingency arrangements (see 
Supply chain). 

Employees 
The Group's performance largely depends on lta managers and staff, both on the villages and at head office. The 
reslgnaUon of key lndlvlduals or the lnablllty to recruit staff with the right experience and skllls could adversely Impact 
the Group's results. To mitigate these issues the Group has invested In training programmes for its staff and has a 
number of bonus schemas linked to the Group's results and achievement against key performance Indicators linked 
to guest satisfaction that are designed to reward and retain key Individuals. 

Input price lf1Cf88888 
The Group's margin can be adversely affected by an increase in the price of key costs to the business including, but 
not limited to, wages, overheads and utilities. The Group takes proaCUve steps to manage any such lncreaHS 
Including coat control, forward buying and budgeting for any lncn3ase. 

Brand 
The Center Pares brand could be adveraely affected by a serious incident, accident or slmllar occurrence or Just a 
slow decline In the brand's appeal to consumers. The Group mitigates the risk of a serious incident, accident or 
simllar occul18nce by maintaining lndustry-leadlng health and safety ayetems and standards of training. The risk of a 
slow decline In the brand's appeal Is managed through continuous product Innovation, marketing campaigns and 
brand development 

Fraud 
The Group operates five sites across the United Kingdom. Risk of fraud exists In misappropriation of assets, 
lncludlng banking, theft of stock and theft of cash takings. The Group mitigates this risk through the management 
structure and regular financial review with, and extensive use of, business systems. In addition, the Group's internal 
audit function undertakes regular reviews of flnanclal controls with particular focus on cash and stock transactions. 
The Group la also subject to regular external audits. 

Market risk factors 

General Economic conditions 
The disposable Income of the Group's guests and/or their hollday preferences are and will be affected by changes In 
the general economic environment and this may result In a fall In the number of guests and/or a decrease In on-site 
expenditure. The Group regularly reviews Its product offering and engages with guests to ensure It provides value for 
money to meet guest needs. 

Brexlt 
Followlng the result of the •erexir Referendum on 23 June 2016, there remains a large degree of uncertainty 
regarding what the legal, economic, polltlcal and trading relatlonshlp will be between the United Kingdom and the 
member states of the European Union and other sovereign states. Untll the terms of •erextr have been finalised, it is 
dlfflcult for businesses to predict the impact it wlll have on them and their flnanclal performance. Thus far, the 
referendum result has not had a material Impact on the business of the Group. 

Competition 
The Center Pares brand la synonymous with high quality short breaks In a forest environment but the Group 
competes for the discretionary expenditure of potential guests, who could ch0088 to take short breaks at other 
desUnatlons or participate In other recreational actlvlUes. The Dlrectora balleve that this risk is mitigated by the 
strength of the Center Pares brand and the continual Investment In the accommodation and central facllltles 
(lncludlng retall and restaurants), coupled with the innovation amongst the leisure activities and the responsiveness 
to guest surveys. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
-----=-

Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

Prtnclpal rtea and uncertalntl•• (continued) 

Seaaonallty and weather 
Demand for ehort breaks Is Influenced by the main hofiday periods at Entar, the Summer holidays and the 
ChrtstmaafNew year pertod. Thie rtek is mitigated by online dynamic prtclng which encourages demand outalde of 
the peak periods. The accommodation Is located within forest environments and a significant number of activities 
take place outdoors. Therefore, demand may be lmpactsd by the prevailing weather. This risk Is minimal becauae 
guests tend not to book on lmpulaa and the vast majortty of breaks and activities are booked in advance. 
Additionally, the Group maintains diversity between lta Indoor and outdoor activities to mitigate this rtak. 

Ananclaj risks 
The Directors and senior managers regularty review the flnanclal requirements of the Group and the 8880clated risks. 
The Group does not uaa complicated financial Instruments and where tlnancial Instruments are used they are used to 
reduce Interest rate risk. The Group does not hold tlnancial lnstn.ments for trading purposaa. The Group finances Its 
operations and developments through a mixture of retained eamlnga and borrowings as required. Hlatorlcally, the 
Group has sought to reduce Its cost of capital by refinancing and restructuring the Group funding using the undertylng 
asNtvalue. 

All tranches of the Group's secured debt are subject to financial covenants. The Directors have asseued future 
compllance and at this time do not foresee any breach of the financial covenants. 

Interest rate risk 
Principal aources of borrowings are fixed Interest rate loan notes. 

LJquldlty risk 
The Group maintains sufficient levels of cash to enable It to meet Its medium-term working capital, lease llability and 
funding obllgations. Rolling forecasts of 1/quidlty requirements are prepared and monitored, and surplue cash le 
Invested In lntereet heart~ accounts. 

Currency rillk 
Whilst no borrowings are denominated In foreign cun8ncies, a number of suppliers are exposed to the Euro and US 
Dollar. Acconlngly, wherever poalble the Group enters Into supply contracts denominated In Sterling. The Group 
does not operate a hedging faclfity to manage cun8ncy rfsk as it Is not considered to be material. 

Credit risk 
The Group's caeh balances are held on deposit with a number of UK banking Institutions. Credit risk In respect of the 
Group'• revenue streams la limited ea the vast majority of customers pay In advance. 

Flnanc/81 reporting risk 
The Group's financial systems are required to process a large number of transactions securely and accurately; any 
weaknesses In the systems could result In the incorrect reporting of financial results and covenant compliance. This 
risk Is mitigated by the production of detailed management accounts which are regularly compered to budgets and 
forecasts. The Group 18 also subject to an annual external audit 

On behalf of the board 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
-----::.... 

Directors' report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

The Directors present their report and the audited coneolldated ftnanclal statements for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 
2019 (2018: 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018). 

The registration number of the Company Is 07656429. 

Information about the use of financial Instruments by the Group Is provided In note 17 to the financial statements. 

Future developmentll 

No changes to the nature of the business are anticipated. 

On 27 July 2016, Center Pares Ireland Limited, a related party company, was granted full consent to construct a new 
Center Pares hollday vlllage In the Republic of Ireland. This vlllage Is expected to open to the public In Summer 
2019. Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited and Center Pares Ireland Limited have the same ultimate parent company. 

Dividend• 
During the period the Company paid dividends totalling £183.2 million (2018: £298.2 million). Of this total, the 
Company dlstr1buted £183.0 million of cash and £0.2 mllllon of recelvables. The Directors have proposed the 
payment of a final dividend of £20.1 mllllon (2018: final dividends of £10.0 million and £25.9 million). 

Directors 
The Directors who served during the period and up to the date of this report were as follows: 

MPDalby 
CG McKinley 
ZBVaughan 
KO McCrain 
NJ Adomalt 

During the period and at the date of approval of theee ftnanclal statements, the Group had in place Directors' and 
officers' insurance. 

Employ.■• 
The Group Is committed to providing equal opportunities to all employees, Irrespective of their gender, sexual 
orientation, marital status, race, natlonallty, ethnic origin, disability, age or religlon. Center Pares is an inclusive 
employer and values diversity among its employees. These commitments extend to recruitment and selection, 
training, career development, flexible working arrangements, promotion and performance appraisal. 

Disabled employees 
Applications for employment by disabled persons are always fully considered, bearing In mind the aptitudes of the 
appllcant concemed. In the event of members of staff becoming disabled every effort Is made to ensure that their 
employment with the Group continues and that appropriate training Is arranged. It Is the pollcy of the Group that the 
training, career development and promotion of disabled persons should, as far as possible, be Identical to that of 
other employees. 

Employee consultation 
The Group places conslderable value on the involvement of Its employees and has continued to keep them Informed 
on matters affecting them as employees and on the various factors affecting the performance of the Group. This Is 
principally achieved through fonnal and Informal briefings, the quarterty intemal Group magazine 'Center Forward' 
and annual presentations of the financial results by the CEO. Employee raprasentatlvea are consulted regulariy on a 
wide range of matters affecting their current and future Interests, via village and head office councll meetings which 
take place four times a year. In addition, all employees with more than six months' service receive an annual bonus 
related to th_! overall profitability of the Group. 

Po11u61 donation• 
No polltlcal donations were made In the current or prior period. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited -----=- _.;..._---==------==================::::::::::=::::) 
Directors' report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

Dlrectora• Relponalbllltla Statement 
The Directors are responsible for praparlng the Strategic report, the Directors' report and the financial statements in 
accordance with applicable law and regulations. 

Company law requires the Directors to prapare financial statements for each flnancfal period. Under that law the 
Directors have prapared the Group and parent company financial statements in accordance with lntematlonal 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European·Unlon. Under company law the Directors must 
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Group and Company and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period. In praparlng theae financial 
statements, the Directors are raqulred to: 

• select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 
• make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
• state whether applicable IFRS as adopted by the European Union have been followed; and 
• prepare the flnanclal statements on the going concern basis unless It Is Inappropriate to presume that the Group 

and Company will continue In business. 

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explaln the 
Group's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group and 
Company and enable them to ensura that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2008. They are 
also responslble for safeguarding the a888ts of the Group and Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for 
the prevention and detection of fraud and other Irregularities. 

The Directors ara rasponslble for the maintenance and Integrity of the corporate and financlal lnfonnatlon Included on 
the Group's website. Leglslatlon in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dl11eminatlon of ftnanclal 
statements mey differ from leglslatlon in other Jurisdictions. 

Statement of dlscloaure of lnfonnatlon to the auditor 
In accordance with Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006, In the case of each Director In office at the date the 
Directors' report Is approved, the following applles: 

a) so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit infonnatlon of which the Group's auditor is 
unawara; and 

b) he/she has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director in order to make him/herself 
aware of any relevant audit Information and to establish that the Group's auditor Is aware of that infonnatlon. 

Independent auditor 
Deloltte LLP are deemed to be reappointed under section 487 (2) of the Companies Act 2008. 

By order of the board 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited -----· 
Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Canter Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Report on the audit of the flnanclal ■t■tamentll 

Opinion 

In our opinion: 

• 

• 

• 

the financlal statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Parent Company's 
affairs as at 25 April 2019 and of the Group's profit for the 52 weeks then ended; 

• 

the Group ftnanclal statements have been property prepared In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the 
European Union; 
the Parent Company financial statements have been property prepared In accordance wtth IFRSs as 
adopted by the European Union and as applled in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ad. 
2006;and 
the ftnanclal statements have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ad 
2006. 

We have audited the financial statements of Center Pares (Holdings 1 ) Limited for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 
which comprlee the Group Income Statement, the Group Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Group and 
Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Group and ?arent Company Cash Flow Statements, the Group and Parent 
Company Statements of Changes in Equity and the related notes 1 to 29. The financial reporting framework that has 
been applied In their preparation Is appllcable law and lntematlonal Flnanclal Reporting Standards (IFRSa) as 
adopted by the European Union and, as regards the parent company financial statements, as applled In accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2008. 

B111e for opinion 
We conducted our audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (\SAs (UK)) and appllcable law. 
Our reaponalbllltles under those standards are further described In the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Parent Company in accordance 
with the ethlcal requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's 
Ethlcal Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethlcal rasponslbllltles In accordance with these requirements. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Conclualon■ relatlng to going concem 
We are required by ISAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where: 

• the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of the financial statements is not 
appropriate; or 

• the Directors have not discloaed In the financial statements any Identified material uncertalnUes that may 
cast significant doubt about the Group's or Parent Company's ablllty to continue to adopt the going concern 
basis of accounting for a period of at least 12 months from the date when the ftnanclal statements are 
authorlaed for Issue. 

We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 

Other lnfonnatlon 
The Directors are responsible for the other Information. The other Information comprises the information Included In 
the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial 
statements does not cover the other Information and, except to the extent otherwise expllcllly stated In our report, we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the ffnanclal statements, our responslblllty Is to read the other Information and, In 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained In the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material 
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material 
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other Information. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other Information, we are required to 
report that fact 

We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 
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Center. Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited 

Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited (continued) 

Reeponelbllltlt• of Dlrectore 
As explained more fully In the Dlrectcrs' Responslbllltles Statement, the Directors are responsible for the preparation 
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such intamal control as 
the Directors detennine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from mator1al 
mlaatatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directcrs are responsible for assessing the Group's and the Parent 
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, dlscloslng, as applicable, matters related to going ooncem and 
using the going concem basis of accounting unle88 the Directcrs either Intend to liquidate the Group or the Parent 
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic altamatlve but to do so. 

Auditor'• reeponelbllltl .. for the audit of the financial etatemtnte 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements as a whole are fr8e from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance Is a high level bf assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance 
with ISAs (UK) wlll always detect a material mis!5tatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 8lCpectad to Influence the 
economie decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

A further description of our responsibllltles for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial 
Reporting Council's website at www.frc.org,uk/auditorsresponslbilities. This deacriptlon forms part of our auditor's 
report. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirement. 

Opinion• on other maU.re prucrtbed by the Companie• Act 2008 
In our opinion, baaed on the work undertaken in the course of the audit: 

• the Information given in the Strategic report and the Directors' report for the flnanclal period for which the 
financial statements are prepared la consistent with the financial statements; and 

• the Strategic report and the Directors' report have been prepared In accordance with appllcable legal 
requirements. 

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and of the Parent Company and their environment 
obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements In the Strategic report or the 
Directcrs' report. 

Mattera on which we are required to report by exception 
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report In resp99t of the foll owing matters If, In our opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit 
have not been received from branches not visited by us; or 

• the Parent Company financial statements are not In agreement with the accounting records and retums; or 
• certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received au the information and explanations we require for our audil 

• We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 

Uee of our report 
This report is made solely to tha Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the 
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those 
matters we are required to state to them In an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent 
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume reaponslblllty to anyc,ne other than the Company and the Company's 
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have fonned. 

Alistair Pritchard FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP 
Statutory Auditor 
Nottingham, UK 
21 June2019 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Group Income Statement 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

52 weeks ended 28 Aprll 2019 
Before 

exceptional Exceptional 
and non- and non-

underlying underlying 
Items Items Total 

Note £m £m £m 
Revenue 3 480.2 480.2 
Coat of sales (129.1) (129.1) 
Gross roflt 361.1 351.1 
Administrative expenses (118.6) (11B.5) 
A(fusted EBITDA 3 232.6 232.8 
Depreciation and amortisation (57.7) (87.7) 
Total erati ~ enses (178.2) 178.2 
Operating profit 3 174.9 174.9 
Finance Income 6 0.2 0.2 
Finance expense 6 (90.9) (7.7) (9B.8) 
Proflt before taxation 84.2 (7.7) 78.8 
Taxation 7 (15.2) 1.5 (13.7) 
Profit for the period 
attributable to equity 20 89.0 (8.2) 82.8 
shareholders 

All amounts relate to continuing actlvltles. 

Group Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

Profit for the eerlod 
Other comprahanalve Income: 
Items that wlll not be racluslfled to profit or loaa 
Remeasurement& of post-employment benefit obligations 
Tax relating to components of other comerehensive income 
Other comprehensive Income for the eerlod 
Total comprehensive Income for the period 

53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 
Before 

exceptional Exception al 
and non- and non-

underlying undertylng 
items Items Total 

£m £m £m 
488.0 489.0 

(123.7) (123.7) 
345.3 345.3 

(116.9) (2.3) (119.2 
221.4 (2.3) 221.1 
(52.7) (52.7 

(189.8) (2.3) 171.8 
175.7 (2.3) 173.4 

0.3 0.3 
(88.5) (26.9) (115.4) 
87.8 (29.2) 58.3 

(14.0) 7.2 (6.8) 

73.15 (22.0) 81.8 

2018 2018 
Note £m £m 

82.B 51.5 

25 (0.8) 1.7 
18 0.1 (0.3) 
20 (0.6! 1.4 

82.3 52.9 

The notes on pages 14 to 49 form part of these financial statements 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1 ) Limited -----
Balance Sheets 

Group Company 
(reetated) 

Alat25 Asat28 Alat2S As at28 
Aprtl 2011 Aprll2018 Aprtl2011 Aprll 2018 

Note £m £rn £m £rn 
Aaeta 
Non-current aueta 
Goodwill 8 117.S 157.5 
Other Intangible MSels 9 1'8.5 148.7 
Property, plant and equipment 10 1,ao.o 1,470.8 
Right-of-use asaeta 11 30.5 
lnvestmenlll In subsidiary undertakings 12 '88.9 486.9 
Deferred tax asset 18 0.2 0.8 

1,118.7 1,m.8 .... , 488.9 
Curnnt--111 
Inventor!• 3.1 3.8 
Trade and other recelvablea 13 I.I 9.8 223.4 
Current tax asset 3.7 
Cash and c•h eoulvalenla 80.2 48.1 

74.0 83.4 223.4 
U1bllttlH 
Cunnt llabllltln 
Bonowlngs 15 (0.3) (0.3 
Current tax llablllty (0.1) 
Trade and other payables 14 (190.3) (188.0 {110.@l (587.61 

(190.7) (188.3 1110.11 (587.8) 
Net current llabllltJM (118.7) (124.9 1110.11 (384.2) 

Non-curNnt llabllltlN 
Borrowings 15 (1,871.3) (1,748.1 
Lease liablltles 18 (33.8) 
Retirement benefit obllgatlons 25 (1.3) (1.2 
Deferred tax llabl~t:i'. 18 (97.31 (92.0 

(2,011.5) 1,841.3 
(311.&) (188.4 358.0 102.7 

Equity attributable to ownera of the parent 
Equity share capital 19 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Share premium 20 
Other reserw 20 (114.0) (154.0 
Retained eaml 20 (151.& (36.4 311.0 101.7 
Total equity (311.1) (188.4) 311.0 102.7 

The Company has elected to take the exemption under eectlon -408 of the Companlee NJ. 2006 not to present the 
parent company Income statement The profit for the parent company for the period wae £436.5 minion (2018: profit 
of £44.7 mlllion). The financial statements on pages 10 to 49 were approved by the Board of Dlrectore on 21 June 
2019 and ware signed on 118 behalf by: 

M PDalby 
Director 

Center Pares (Holdl1191 1) Umlted 
Registered no. 07656429 

The notes on pagee 14 to 49 fonn part oftheae financial statements 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
1------

Cash Flow Statements 

Group 
52 WND 53 weeks 
anded 25 ended 26 

Aprll2019 April2018 
Note £m £m 

C•h flowa from operating activities 
Operating profit 
Depreciation and amortisation 4 
Working capital and non-cash movements 21 
Difference between the pension charge and contrlbutlons 
Co ration tax aid and pa ments for roup relief 7 

Cah flows (1111d ln)lfrom lnvNtlng actlvltlee 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of Intangible assets 
sale of property, plant and equipment 
Interest received 
Dividends received 
Nat cash used In /from lnYNtln actMttae 

Cuh flOW9 u11d In financing actlvltl11 
Repayment of external borrowings 
Proceeds from external borrowings 
Issue costl on secured debt 
Breakcostsonsecuredde~ 
Interest paid 
Dividends paid 
Settlement of lntragroup loans 
Net caah uNd In flnanclno actlvltlae 

Nat Increase In C88h and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash eoulvalents at bAalnnina of the DArlod 
Cuh and cash eaulvalanta at and of the narlod 

Rlconclllatlon of net cash flow to movement In net debt 

lncreue In call, and calh equivalents 
cash inflow from movement In de~ 
Change In net debt 1"18ultlng from caeh flowa 
Non-cash movements and deferred lasue coats 
Movement In net debt In the period 
Nat de~ at beolnnlll!l of the perlod 
Net debt at end of the period 

20 
26 

22 

Net debt represents borrowings leas cash and cash equivalents. 

174.9 
57.7 

7.1 
(0.5) 

(14.0) 
225.2 

(59.5) 
(8.8) 
0.1 
0.2 

(88.0) 

(350.2) 
482.7 

(4,8) 
(8.1) 

(83.7) 
(183.0) 

-
(145.1) 

14.1 
48.1 
80.2 

14.1 
1132.5) 
(118.4) 

1.3 
(117.1) 

(1,702.3) 
(1,819.4) 

173.4 
52.7 
12.5 
(0.3 
(1.0) 

237.3 

(74.7 
(11.3 

0.2 
0.3 

(85.5 

(560.3 
839.5 

(9.31, 
(26.9 
(84.5 

(298.2 

(139.7 

12.1 
34.0 
46.1 

12.1 
(279.2 
(267.1 

5.8 
(261.3 

(1,441.0 
(1,702.3 

Company 
52 WNU 53 weeks 
ended 25 ended 26 

Aprll2019 Aprll2018 
£m £m 

138.0 
138.0 

--
(183.0) 

'5.0 
(138.0) 

--
-

-------

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-. 
-
-. 
-. 

The notes on pages 14 to 49 fonn part of these flnanclal statements. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
--===================i 

Statements of Changes In Equity 

Share Share Other Retained Total 
capita! premium ..... .,,. aamlnr,• equity 

Groue £m £m £m £rn £m 
At 26 April 2018 1.0 (154.0) (35.4) (188.4) 
Impact ofcha~ e in accounting poll~ - IFRS 16 !2,2) l2.2) 
A~ uatad balance• at 28 Aerll 2018 1.0 (154.0) (37.6) (190.6) 
Comprehenslw Income 
Profit for the period 62.8 62.8 
Other comprehensive lncoma (0.5) (0.5) 
Transaction• with owners 
DMdends (183.2) {183.2) 
At25 A 12019 1.0 {154.0) (158.5) (311.5 

Share Share Other Retained Total 
capltal premium reurve Hmlnr,e equity 

Groui;, £rn £m £m £m £m 
At 20 April 2017 1.0 74.3 (154.0) 136.4 57.7 
lmeact of change In 8CCOUntl!!9 pollc~ - IFRS 15 (0.8) (0.8) 
Adjulbld balancee at 20 Aprll 2017 1.0 74.3 (154.0) 135.6 56.9 
CompreMn•lve Income 
Profit for the period 51.5 51.5 
Other comprehensive Income 1.4 1.4 
Tran■actlone with owners 
Bonus Issue of shares 133.9 (133.9) 
Capital reduction (208.2) 208.2 
Dividends (298.2) (298.2) 
AtH rll 2018 1.0 (16'.0) (35.4) (188.4 

Share Share Other Retained Total 
capital premium 1'8Nl'V8 e■mlnge equity 

Comean;t £m £m £m £m £m 
At 26 April 2018 1.0 101.7 102.7 
Comprehen•lw Income 
Profit for the period 
Transaction• with ownere 

436.5 436.5 

Dividends (183.2) (183.2) 
At 25 Aprll 2019 1.0 355.0 358.0 

Share Share Other Retained Total 
capita! premium ,....,,. earnlnge equity 

Comean:t £m £m £m £m £m 
At 20 April 2017 1.0 74.3 126.1 154.8 356.2 
Comprehen1lw Income 
Profit for the period 
Transactlone with owne,a 

44.7 44.7 

Bonus Issue of shares 133.9 (126.1) (7.8) 
Capital reduction (208.2) 208.2 
Dividends (298.2) (298.2) 
At 28 APrll 2018 1.0 101.7 102.7 

The notes on pages 14 to 49 fonn part of these financlal statementa. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weekll ended 25 Aprll 2019 

1. Accounting policies 

General Information 
The Company Is a private company limited by shares, which la Incorporated and domlclled In the UK, and is 
registered In England and Wales. The address of its registered office Is One Edleon Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, 
Nottinghamshire, NG22 90P. 

Bal• of preparation 
These consolidated flnanclal statements for the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (2018: 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018) 
have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and lntamatlonal Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee 
(IFRIC) and Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) Interpretations adopted by the European Union and wtth thoee 
parts of the Companies Act 2006 appllcable to companies reporting under IFRS. The flnanclal statements have bean 
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of derivative financial instruments and 
retirement benefit obligations. All accounting policies disclosed have been applied conslatently to both periods 
presented, with the exception of those relating to flnanclal Instruments, revenue and lease accounting following the 
adoption of IFRS 9 'Flnanclal Instruments', IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' and IFRS 18 'Leases' 
in the period anded 25 April 2019. 

Toe accounting reference date of Center Paree (Holdings 1) Limited Is 22 April. 

Genera/ impact of the application of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' 
The adoption of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments', replacing IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement', has not had a material Impact on the Group'& financial statements. There have been no changes to 
the aneta and llablilHes considered to be ftnanclal Instruments, although IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' does amend 
the categorisation of financial assets and liabilities. This change has been reflected In both the flnanclal instruments 
accounting policy and the disclosures in note 17. 

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' Introduces an expected credit loss model which requires the Group to consider the 
recoverability of its financial assets and to recognise any anticipated losaes as an Impairment. In raspect of trade 
racelvables, credit risk is limited as the vast majority of customers pay In advance. Credit risk la also considered to 
be low In respect of the Group's cash and cash equivalents, given the credit ratings of the counterparties. As such, 
no expected credit 108888 have been recognised following the adoption of IFRS 9 'Flnanclal Instruments'. 

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' also Introduces new requirements for hedge accounting but these are not currently 
relevant to the Group. 

Addltlonally, the Group has adopted consequentlal amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' that have been 
applied to the current and prior period. 

General Impact of the application of IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' 
The adoption of IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers', replacing IAS 18 'Revenue', has not had a 
material impact on the Group's financial statements. The Group has adopted IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers' using the retrospective method (without pradlcal expedients) and as such has recognised the cumulative 
effect of applying the new standard at the start of the earliest period presented. The effect of the adoption of IFRS 15 
'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' as at 20 April 2017 was the def'enal of £0.8m of revenue in respect of 
certain promotional activities. As such, £0.8m was recognised as a liability at the transition date with a corresponding 
reduction to retained earnings. The timing of the recognition of all other revenue Is unchanged. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
----..:..... 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weak.a ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policies (continued) 

Genera/ impact of the appllcatlon of IFRS 16 'Leases' 
In the current period, the Group, for the first time, has applied IFRS 16 'Leases' (as Issued by the IASB In January 
2016) in advance of Its effective date. 

IFRS 16 'Leases' introduces new or amended requirements with respect to lease accounting. It Introduces significant 
changes to lesaee accounting by removing the distinction between operating and finance leases and requiring the 
recognition of a right-of-use asset and a lease liablllty at the lease commencement date for all leases, except for 
short-tann leases and 188888 of low value assets. 

The Group has applied IFRS 16 'Leases' using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative 
lnfonnation has not bean restated and continues to be reported under IAS 17 'Leases'. The details of accounting 
under IAS 17 'Leases' are disclosed separately and the Impact of the changes Is dlscloaed In note 2. 

Impact of the new definition of s lease 
The Group has made use of the practical expedient available on transition to IFRS 18 'Leases' not to reassess 
whether a contract Is or contains a lease. Accordingly, the definition of a lease In accordance with IAS 17 'Leases' 
and IFRIC 4 'Determining Whether An Agreement Contains a Lease' wlll continue to be applied to leases entered Into 
or modified before 27 April 2018. 

The change in definition of a lease principally relates to the concept of control. IFRS 18 'Leases' detennines whether 
a contract contains a lease on the basis of whether the customer has the right to control the use of an Identified asset 
for a period of time In exchange for consideration. 

The Group applies the definition of a lease and relatad related guidance set out in IFRS 18 'Leases' to all lease 
contracts entered into or modified on or after 27 April 2018. In preparation for the first-time adoption of IFRS 16 
'Leases' the Group carried out an implementation project which showed that the new definition In IFRS 18 'Leases' 
wlll not significantly change the scope of contracts that meet the definlUon of a lease for the Group. 

Impact on L88SH Accounting 
IFRS 18 'Leases' changes how the Group accounts for leases previously classlfled as operating leases under IAS 17 
'Leases', which were off-balance sheet. Applying IFRS 18 'Leases' the Group: 

a) Recognises right-of-use aaets and lease liabllltles In the consolidated balance sheet. lnltlally measured at 
the present value of future lease payments; 

b) Recognises depreciation of right-to-use assets and interest on lease llabllltles In the consolldated Income 
statement; and 

c) Separates the total amount of cash paid into a principal portion and Interest In the consolidated cash flow 
statement (both presented within financing activities). 

Under IFRS 18 'Leases', right-of-use a88eta ara tested for impalnnent in accordance with IAS36 'Impairment of 
Assets'. This replaces the previous requirement to recognise a provision for onerous leaaa contracts. For short-tenn 
leaaas (lease tenns of 12 months or lass) and leases of low-value assets, Iha Group has opted to recognise a lease 
expense on a straight-fine basis as permitted by IFRS 16 'Leases'. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1 ) Limited ------
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weake anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollclas (continued) 

Going concern 
The Directors have asaeased the financial positions of the Group and the Company In llght of the net current llabllitiea 
positions at the end of the period. In aaaeaalng the going concern of the buslneaa they have considered the 
projected Mure trading and cash flows of the business. Using the evidence available to them they have concluded 
that It Is appropriate to present the financlal statements on a going concern basis, as they consider that the Group wlll 
continua as a going concern for a period of at least 12 months from the date of signing the flnanclal statements. 

B•I• of conaolldatlon 
The consolidated financial statements incorporete the financial statements of Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited fthe 
Company') and entitles controlled by the Company. A company controls another entity when It Is exposed, or has 
rights, to varlable returns from Its Involvement with that entity and has the ablllty to affect those returns through Its 
power over that entity. 

The consolldated financial statements Incorporate the rasults of CPUK Finance Limited, a company set up with the 
sole purpose of IBSulng debt aecured on assets owned by the Group. The Dlrecto111 of Center Pares (Holdings 1) 
Limited consider this company meets the definition of a structured entity under IFRS 10 'Consolldated financial 
atatements' and hence for the purpose of the consolidated financial statements it has bean treated as a subsidiary 
undertaking. Details of this company are provided in note 28. 

The financial statements of subsidiary undertakings are prepared for the same flnanclal reporting period as the 
Company. 

The consolidated flnanclal statements of Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited have been prepared under the prlnciplas 
of predeC8880r accounting and all entitles are Included at their pre-combination canylng amounts. This accounting 
treatment results In differences on consolidation between consideration and the fair value of underlying net assets 
and this difference is included within equity as an other reserve. 

On 11 June 2015 the Group acquired CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited; prior to that date both the Group 
and CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited were under the common control of the paT9nt company CP Cayman 
Mldco 1 Limited. The acquisition formed part of a group raconstructlon and has been accounted for using merger 
accounUng prlnclples which preaent the flnanclal statements as If CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited had 
always bean part of the Group using the pre-combination canylng values. 

Under merger accounting prlnclplas, the assets and llablllUas of CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited have bean 
consolldatad based on their pre-combination book values and the difference between the consideration payable and 
the book values of the net assets Is recorded In equity In the other reserve. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 
- ---~ ---============================::::::::=:::::i 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 waeka anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollclea (continued) 

Critical accounting Judgements and key aoul'C88 of e1tlmatlon uncertainty 
The preparation of financial statements requires the Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affact the 
applicatlon of policies and reported amounts. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on 
hlatorical experience and other factors including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Crltlcal judgements in applyjnq the Group's accountjng pollcies 

Discount rate used to determine the carrying value of the Group's defined benem pension scheme obligation: 
The Group's defined benefit pension scheme obligation is discounted at a rate set by reference to market ylelds at 
the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bonds. Significant Judgment Is required when setting the 
criteria for bonds to be Included In the populatlon from which the yleld curve Is derived. 

Key sources of estjmallon uncertainty 

Useful economic llvN and residual values of property, plant and equipment and other Intangible assets: 
The Group reviews the estimated useful llves of property, plant and equipment and other lntanglble assets at the end 
of each reporting period. During the currant period, the Directors have concluded that no revision Is required to either 
useful economic fives or residual values of th898 a888ts. 

Impairment test for goodwill: 
Determining whether goodwill Is Impaired requires an estimation of the value In use of the cash-generating units to 
which goodwlll has been allocated. The value In use calculation requires the Group to estimate future cash flows 
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. 

Determination of the appropriate rate to discount /ease payments: 
Where discount rates lmpllclt in leases cannot be readily determined, the Group Is required to calculate appropriate 
Incremental borrowing rates in order to establlsh the values of lease llabllities and associated right-of-use asse1B. 
This process Incorporates a number of estimates and assumptions, lncludlng property ylelds and borrowing rates. 

Revenue 
Revenue relates to accommodation rental Income on holldays commenced during the period, together with other 
related Income that primarily arises from on-village lelsure, retail and food and beverage spend. Revenue relatlng to 
accommodation Is recognised on a stralght-llne basis over the period of the holiday. The perfonnance obllgatlon for 
non-rental Income, and hence the basis for revenue recognition, is when the related produd or service is provided to 
the guest. All revenue Is recorded net of VAT. 

Payment for accommodation rental Income is received in advance of holidays commencing, and Is recorded as 
'deferred Income' within Trade and other payables until the holiday commences. A number of trading units on each 
holiday village are operated by conceBSlon partnen1. Revenue due in reaped of such units Is recognised on an 
accruals basis. All revenue arises In the United Kingdom. 

For disaggregation purposes, revenue as presented In note 3 Is spilt between accommodation and on-afte spend. 

Coat of NIN 

Cost of sales comprise the cost of goods and services provided to guests. All costs to the point of sale, includlng 
dlred employee costs, are included within coat of sales. 

Operating Hgmentl 
The operating segments sat out In note 3 to the consolldated financial statements are consistent with the Internal 
reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker, as defined by IFRS 8 'Operating Segments'. The Chief 
Operating Decision Maker has been Identified as the Board of Directors. 

Exceptlonal/non-undarlylng ltams 
Exceptional/non-underlying Items are defined as those that, by virtue of their nature, size or expected frequency, 
warrant separate dlsclosure in the financial statements In order to fully understand the underlying performance of the 
Group. Non-underlying items are those that are not dlrectly related to the ongoing trade of the business or that are 
unrepresentative of ongoing performance. Examples of exceptlonal/non-underlylng items are the costs of Group 
restructures, expenses Incurred when refinancing debt and movements In the fair value of embedded derivatives. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for tha 52 waaks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policiea (continued) 

Goodwlll 
Goodwill arising on acquisitions is capitalised and represents the excess of the fair value of the consideration given 
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets and llabllities acquired. Goodwill ls not amortised but is Instead tested 
for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently If events or changes In circumstances Indicate that the carrying 
value may be Impaired. Any Impairment Is recognised lmmedletaly In the Income statement. Goodwlll Is allocated to 
cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing. 

other lntanglble alet:I 
Software 
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 
specific software. These costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, which are 
generally considered to be either four or seven years. 

Costs that are dlrectly aSS0clated with the production of ldentlflable and unique software products controlled by the 
Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as 
Intangible assets. Direct costs include the software development employee costs and an appropriate portion of 
relevant overheads. Computer software development costs recognised as assats are amortised over their estimated 
useful lives. 

Other Intangible assets 
Other purchased Intangible assets are capltallsed at cost, amortised on a straight-line basis over their useful 
economic lives and tasted for Impairment annually. The brand Is not amortised as It Is considered to have an 
Indefinite life; the carrying value of the brand is subject to an annual impairment review. 

Impairment of aaeta 
Assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for Impairment. 
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for Impairment whenever events or changes In circumstances 
Indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An Impairment loss Is recognised for the amount by which 
the asset's carrying amount exceeds Its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assefs fair 
value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the 
lowest levels for which there are separately ldentlflable cash flows {cash-generating units). 

Property, plant and equipment 
The Directors chose the cost basis under IAS 16 'Property, plant and equipment', rather than to apply the alternative 
{revaluation) treatment to all Items of property, plant and equipment as Its ongoing accounting policy. The cost of 
property, plant and equipment Includes directly attributable costs. The Group elected to apply the optional exemption 
of IFRS 1 'First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' and, as such, the carrying value of 
properties that were previously held at fair value was treated as deemed cost at the date of adoption of IFRS. 

Depreciation Is provided on the cost of all property, plant and equipment (except assets In the course of construction) 
so as to write off the cost, 1888 residual value, on a straight-line basis over the expected useful economic life of the 
asseta concerned, which are typically as follows: 

Installations 
Fixturea and fittings 
Motor vehicles 
Computer hardware 

1 O to 20 years 
5 to 10 years 
4years 
4years 

Buildings are depreciated to reaidual value over 50 years. Land is not depreciated. The Group's water boreholes are 
depreciated on a straight-line basis over 13 years. 

Useful llves and residual values are reviewed at each balance sheet date and revised where expectations are 
slgnlflcantly dlfrarent from previous estimates. In such cases, the depreciation charge for current and future periods 
Is adjusted accordingly. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get reedy for their Intended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their Intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are recognised In the Income statement In the year In which they are Incurred. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited -----
Notes to the financial statements 
fortha 62 weeks anded 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollcies (continued) 

Maintenance expendltul"B 
It is the pollcy of the Group to maintain Its land and buildings to a high standard. Where maintenance expenditure 
Increases the benefits that property, plant and equipment la expected to generate, this expenditure is capitalised. All 
other maintenance coats are charged to the Income statement as Incurred. 

l.eaHa 
Polley appllcable from 27 April 2018 
The Group asaesaea whether a contract la or contains a lease at Inception of a contract. The Group recognl888 a 
right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease llabllity with respect to all lease agreements in which it Is the lessee, 
except for short-tenn leases (defined as leases with a lease tenn of 12 months or less) and leases of low value 
assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis 
over the tenn of the lease unless another systematic basis Is more representative of the time pattern In which 
economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed. 

The lease llablllty Is lnltlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted by using the rate lmpliclt In the lease. If this rate cannot be readily detennlned, the 
Group calculates an appropriate Incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments Included In the measurement of the lease llablllty comprise: 
• Fixed lease payments (including In-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives; 
• Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, lnltlally measured using the Index or rate at the 

commencement date; 
• The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 
• The exercise price of purchase options, If the lessee Is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and 
• Payments of penalties for tenninatlng the lease, If the lease tenn reflects the exercise of an option to 

tennlnate the lease. 

Lease llablfltles are subsequently measured by Increasing the carrying amount to reflect Interest on the lease 
llabHlties (using the effective interest rate method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments 
made. The Group remeasures the lease liabilities {and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use 
assets) whenever: 

• The lease term has changed or there Is a change In the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, In 
which case the lease liablllty la remeasured by dlacounting the revised lease payments using a revised 
discount rate. 

• The lease payments change due to changes In an Index or rate or a change In expected payment under a 
guaranteed residual value, In which cases the lease llability Is remeasured by discounting the revised lease 
payments using the Initial discount rate (unless the leaae payments change la due to a change in a floating 
Interest rate, In which case a revised discount rate is used). 

• A lease contract Is modified and the lease modification Is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which 
caae the lease llabllity Is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount 
rate. 

The right-of-use assets comprise the lnltlal measurement of the corresponding lease llabillty, lease payments made 
at or before the commencement date and any initial direct coats. They are subsequently measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and lmpalnnent losses. 

Whenever the Group Incurs an obllgaUon for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset. restore the site on which 
It Is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the tenna and conditions of the lease, a 
provision la recognised and measured under IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'. The 
coats are Included In the related right-of-use asset. 

Rlght-of-uee assets are depreciated over the shorter period of leaae tenn and ueeful llfe of the underlying asset. If a 
lease transfera ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group expects 
to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset Is depreciated over the useful llfe of the underlying asset. 
The deprecation starts at the commencement date of the lease. 

Variable rents that do not depand on an Index or rate are not Included In the measurement of the lease llablHty and 
the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an administrative expense in the conaolldated 
income statement In the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1} Limited ------
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policies (continued) 

l.eaHs (continued) 
Polley appllcable prior to 27 Aprll 2018 
Leaaes were cla88lfled as finance leases If the tenns of the lease transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership to the lessee. All other leases were classified as operating lea88s. 

Assets held under finance leases were capltallaecl at cost and depreciated over their useful llves. The capital 
element of future rentals was treated as a liability and the interest element was charged to the Income statement over 
the period of the lease in proportion to the capital outstanding. 

Rental payments on operating leases (net of any Incentives received from the l8880r and lncludlng minimum 
contractual rental Increases) were charged to the Income statement on a straight-line basis. 

lnvestmente In IUblldlary undertaking, 
Investments are stated at cost, 1888 any provision for pennanent diminution In value. If there are Indications of 
lmpalnnent, an asaeument Is made of the recoverable amounl An impairment loss is recognlaecl In the Income 
statement when the recoverable amount Is lower than the canylng value. Dividends receivable from Investments In 
subsidiary undertakings are recognised in the income statement when approved by the shareholders of the company 
paying the dividend. 

Current and deferred tax 
The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enactad or substantlvely enacted at the balance 
sheet date and le measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorttles. 

Deferred tax Is provided In full, using the llablllty method, on all differences that have originated but not reversed by 
the balance sheet date which give rise to an obligation to pay more or less tax In the Mure. Differences are defined 
as the differences between the carrying value of assets and llabllltles and their tax baae. Such assets and llabllltles 
are not recognised If the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or from the lnlllal 
recognition (other than In a busln888 combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither 
the taxable profit nor the accounting profll Deferred tax on properties a88umes recovery through sale. 

Deferred tax assets are recogniaecl to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits wlll be available against 
which the 888ets can be utilised. Deferred tax is calculated using tax rates that are expected to apply when the 
related deferred tax as88t Is reallsed or the deferred tax llablllty Is settled, on the basis of the tax laws enacted or 
substantlvely enacted at the balance sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are only offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 
and current tax llabllltles and when the deferred Income 1axes relate to the same fiscal authority and there is an 
Intention to settle on a net basis. 

lnwntorte, 
The basis of valuation of inventories is the lower of cost on a first in first out basis and estimated net realisable value. 
Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of buslneas less appllcable variable selling 
expenses. Inventory provisions are created where nece88ary to ensure that Inventory Is valued at the lower of cost 
and estimated net reallsable value. 

Flnanclal lnetrumante 
The Group classifies Its flnanclal assets Into two categories, being those measured at amortlaecl cost and those 
measured at fair value. Where assets are measured at fair value gains and losses are recognised either In the 
income statement or In other comprehensive Income, depending on the nature of the asset. Flnanclal a88ets are 
Included In current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are 
classified as non-current assets 

Flnanclal llabllltles are classified as either fair velue through profit and loss or other financial llabllllles. The 
classiflcation depends on the nature of the financial Instrument acquired. Management determines the classification 
of its financial Instruments at lnltlal recognition and re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date. Other 
flnanclal llabllltles are canted at amortlaecl cost using the effective Interest rate method. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollclea (continued) 

lnveatments 
The cost of Investments, lnc:ludlng loans to related parties, la their purchase coat together with any Incremental costa 
of acquialllon. The Group ll88889e8 at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a tlnancial 
asset or a group of ftnanclal asaets Is Impaired. In deciding whether an lmpalnnent Is required, the Directors consider 
the underlying value Inherent In the Investment Provlelon le made against the coat of Investment& where, In the 
opinion of the Director&, there Is an impairment In the value ci the lnciYldual inveatment. 

Trade recelvabl• 
Trade recelvablee are rea,gnised lnltialy at fair value and subsequently at amortlaed cost. A provision for 
impalnnent of trade receivables Is made when there is objective evidence that the Group wlll not be able to collect all 
amounts due according to the ortginal tenns of the receivables. The amount of the provision is recognlaed In the 
Income statement. 

C.h and cah equlvalenta 
For the purposes rA the cash flow statement and the balance sheet, cash and cash equlvalenta comprise cash at 
bank and cuh In hand. 

Borrowings 
Bonowlngs are racognlaed lnitlally at fair value, net of transaction costs Incurred. Bonowlngs are subsequently 
stated at amortieed cost; any dlfferance between the proceede (net rA transaction coets) and the redemption value is 
recognised In the Income statement over the pertod of the borrowings using the effective Interest method. 
Bonawlngs are classifled as current llabllltles unleaa the Group has an uncondltlonal right to defer settlement of the 
llablllty for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date. 

Borrowing coat. 
Interest on borrowings 18 treated as an expense In the Income statement. with the exception of Interest coets lncooad 
on the financing of major projects, which are capttallsed within property, plant and equipment. 

Esly tarmlnallon coats 
Costs a880clated with the early repayment of borrowings are wrttten off to the Income statement as Incurred. 

Derlvatlw financial lnatnlmenta 
The Group does not trade In derivative financial Instruments. Derivative financial Instruments have hlstorlcally been 
used by the Group to manage Its exposure to Interest rates on long-tenn floating-rate borrowings. All derivative 
flnanclal ll'lltruments are measured at the balance lheet date at their fair value. The Group does not currently hedge 
account for any derivatives. As such, any gain or 1088 on remeasurement Is taken to the Income statement. 

Embeddlld derlvatlwe 
Oerlvatlvee embedded In other flnanclal Instruments or other host contracts are treated aa separate derivatives when 
their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not 
measured at fair value throLVI profit and loss. 

Trade payabl• 
Trade payables are oblgatiol11 to pay for goods or services that have been acquired In the ordinary courae of 
business from suppllers. Accounts payable are clasalfled a, current llabllltlas If payment Is due within one year or 
leas. If not, they are presented as non-current llabllltles. Trade payables are recognised lnltlally at fair value and 
subeequently meaeured at amortiaed cost using the aff8ctive Interest method. 

Provl•lona 
Provlalone for legal claims are n,cognised when the Group has a present legal or constructlva obligation as a result of 
past events, It la more llkely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the 
amount has bean reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for Mure operating 108888. Where there are a 
number rA slmlar obligatlona, the llkellhood that an outflow wlU be required In seWemant Is determined by considering 
the class of obllgatlona as a whole. A provision Is recognised even If the likellhood of an outflow with respect to any 
one item Included In the same clB88 of obligations Is small. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited , ____ _ 
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollcles (continued) 

Dividend dl1trtbutton 
Dividend distributions to the Company's shareholders are recognised as a llablllty In the Company's financial 
statements In the period In which the dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders. Interim dividends are 
recognised when paid. 

Foreign currenclN 
Monetary assets and llabllltles denominated In foreign currencies are translated Into starting at the rates of exchange 
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting profit or loss, together with realised proflta and 108888 arising during 
the period on the settlement of overseas assets and llablllties, are included In the trading results. Transactions 
denominated In foreign currencies are translated Into starting at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the 
transaction. 

Employee benefits 
Pension8 

- Defined contribution pension scheme 

Group employees can cho088 to be a member of a defined contribution pension scheme. A defined contribution 
pension schema ls a pension schema under which the Group pays fixed contributions Into a separate entity. The 
Group has no legal or constructive obllgatlons to pay further contributions If the fund does not hold sufficient assets to 
pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service In the current and prior periods. Contributions are 
charged to the income statement as incurred. 

- Defined benefit pension schema 

A funded senior management defined benefit pension scheme also exists. A defined benefit pension scheme Is a 
pension plan that defines the amount of pension benefit that an employee wlll receive on retirement, usually 
dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and compensation. 

The surplus or llablllty recognised In the balance sheet In respect of the defined benefit pension schema Is the 
prasent value of tha defined benefit obligation at the balance shaat date less the fair valua of plan assets, together 
with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is 
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the 
defined benefit obllgatlon Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates for 
high-quality corporate bonds, which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related pension llability. 
Past-service costs are recognised Immediately In the Income statement Remeasurement gains and 108888 are 
recognised in other comprehensive income. 

Proflt-aharlng and bonus plans 
The Group recognises a llablllty and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that takes Into 
consideration the profit attributable to the Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group recognises 
a provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation. 

Holiday pay 
The Group recognises an appropriate llablllty for the cost of hollday entitlements not taken at the balance sheet date. 

Share capital 
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the Issue of new shares or options 
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from proceeds. 

Other ruerve 
The other reserve In the consolidated flnanclal statements represents the differences on consolldatlon arising on the 
adoption of predece880r accounting. This comprises the difference betwNn consideration paid and the book value 
of net assets acquired In the transaction. The other reserve in the Company financial statements represents the 
application of group reconstruction relief in accordance with section 612 of the Companies Act 2006, followlng the 
acquisition of certain subsidiaries In prior periods from fellow group companies. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks anded 25 April 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollclee (continued) 

New standard■ and lntarpretatlon• 
A number of new or revlaed accounting standards were effective for the 1lrat time In the cunent period. other than 
the adoption of IFRS 16 'Leases', none of the8e have elgtiflcan11y impacted the financial statementa of the Group or 
Company and are unlikely to have a matartal Impact In the future. 

The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has Issued the followlng new or revleed standards and 
Interpretations with an effective data for financial periods beginning on or after the datee diecloeed below and 
therefore after the date of these financial statementa. The IASB has also luued a number of minor amendmenlB to 
standards as part of their amual Improvement proceu. 

IFRS 3 Business Comblnatlonl 
Definition of a Buslnees 

IFRS 9 Financial instrument& 
Prepayment Feattns with Negative Compensation 

IFRS 17 lnaurance Contracts 
New accounting standard 

IAS 28 Investment& In Auociatel aid Joint Ventwee 
Long-term lnteresta in Alloclat8I aid Joint Ventures 

IAS 1 Presentation of Flnanclal Statements 
Definition of Material 

IAS 8 Accoootlng Policies, Changes In Accounting E8tlmatel and Errors 
Definition of Material 

IAS 19 Employee Benefits 
Plan Amendment, CI.Wtailment or settlement 

IAS 28 Investments In Auociates and Joint Ventures 
Long-term lntereetB In Auoclates and Joint Ventures 

IAS 40 Investment Property 
Tranefanl of Investment Property 

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment& 
New interpretation 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2021 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2019 

1 July2018 

1 January 2019 

The Directors do not anticipate that the adoption of any standards and Interpretations listed above wlll have a 
material Impact on the Group or Company', financial statements in the period of Initial application, although the 
a88888ment 18 ongoing. 

2. Financial Impact of Initial application of IFRS 18 'L•••' 

The Impact on retained earnings of the adoption of IFRS 18 'Leases' was as follow&: 

Recognition of rlght-of-uae assell (note 11) 
Recognition of lease llabilltles 
Eflmlnation of rent prepayments 
Re.cognition of associated deferred tax (note 18) 

£m 
30.9 

(33.1) 
(0.4) 
0.4 

(2.2) 

When measuring lease llabllltle1, the Group diacounted lease payments using appropriate incremental borrowing 
rates. The weighted average rate applied Is 5.8%. The Company has no operating lease commitments. 

27 April 
2018 

£m 
Operating lease commitment at 28 Aprll 2018 as pnwtousfy dllclo8ed 94.3 
Recognition of minimum rental inc1"88188 not accounted for under_lAS_.:;_1'--'-7 _____________ 2_05_.7 
Adjusted operating feue commitment at 26 April 2018 300.0 
Di8ooll'lted using the Incremental borrowing rates at 27 Aprl 2018 33.1 
Other Immaterial lease commitments 
Le .. llabllltl .. recogn_lu_ d--'-at'"""Zl _ _,__rU_20-'-1_8 __________ ___________ 3_3_.1 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for tha 52 waeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

3. Segmental reporting 

Sherwood Elvedan Longleat Whlnfell Woburn Central 
Foreat Forat Foreat Forest Fol"Nt Service• Total 

52 weeka ended 25 rtl 2019 £m £m £m £m £m £m £m 
Ravenue 100.8 100.9 92.2 91.1 95.2 480.2 

Adjuated EBITDA 56.7 54.2 50.3 47.1 50.2 (25.9) 232.6 
Daereclatlon and amortleatlon (57.7) 
Operating profit 174.9 

Sherwood Elveden Longleat Whlnfell Wobum Central 
Forest Foreat Forest Forest Forest Services Total 

53 weeks ended 26 Aprtl 2018 £m £m £m £m £m £m £m 
Revenue 98.5 96.7 91.8 88.6 93.4 469.0 

Adjusted EBITDA 55.5 52.5 49.5 46.3 49.4 (24.8) 228.4 
ExceptionaVnon-underlying 
administrative coat& (2.3) 

recialion and amortisation (52.7) 
Operet1r19 eroflt 173.4 

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating 
Decision Maker, as defined by IFRS 8 'Operating Segments'. The Chief Operating Decision Maker, who Is 
raeponelble for allocating raeourcee and aeaeealng perfonnance of the operating segments, has been ldenUfied as 
the Board of Directors. 

The operating segments are the five holiday villages that the business operates. Central Services coats are centrally 
managed administration costs. The accounting pollcles of the reportable segments are the same as the Group's 
accounting pollcles described In note 1. 

The primary profit measure used by the Chief Operating Decision Maker is Adjusted EBllDA, being earnings before 
Interest, taxation, depreciation, amortisation and exceptlonaVnon-underlylng Items. The internal reporting does not 
disaggregate the balance sheet to each operating segment. 

The split of revenue by business stream was £290.6 million (2018: £280.0 mllllon) for accommodation and £189.6 
mllllon (2018: £189.0 mllllon) for on-site spend. The epllt of groea profit was £261.2 million (2018: £253.3 mlllion) for 
accommodation and £89.9 mllllon (2018: £92.0 mllllon) for on-alte spend. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the flnanclal statements 
for the 52 w"ka anded 25 Aprll 2018 (continued) 

4. Operating profit 

The following Items have been Included In antvlng at the Group's operating profit: 

Staff costa (note 24) 
Coat of lnven10rtes 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment - owned assets (note 10) 
Depreciation of right-of-use auets (note 11) 
Amortisation of Intangible assets (note 9) 
Operating lease rentals - land and bulldlngs 
Repairs and maintenance expenditure on property, plant and equipment 
Servk:es provided by the Gl'0U[)'s auditor 

During the period, the Group obtained the following services from the Group's auditor: 

Charged to the Income atatament 
Audit of the parent company, subsidiary and conaolldated financlal st8temenl8 
Defen-.d coat In l'Npect of the NCUrad debt 
~rate finance services 

52WN1m 
ended25 

Aprll 2019 
£m 

114.8 
41.7 
10.1 
0.8 
7.0 

12.4 
0.4 

52WNlca 
ended25 

Aprll2019 
£m 

0,2 

0.2 
0.4 

53weeks 
ended26 

April2018 
£m 

109.8 
40.5 
47.6 

5.1 
1.4 

12.1 
0.4 

53weeks 
ended26 

April 2018 
£m 

0.2 

0.2 
0.4 

The Directors monitor the level of non-audit work undertaken by the auditor and ensure It la work which they are best 
suited to perfonn and does not pl'888nt a risk to their Independence and objectivity. The audit fee above includes 
£2,000 (2018: £2,000) for the audit of the parent company. 

5. Exceptional/non-underlylng items 

The followlng exceptlonal/non-undertylng items are reflected In the financial statements: 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

Operating ltama 
Admlnls1ratlve expenses (2.3J 

(2.3} 
Non-operating ltama 
Finance expense (7.7) (26.9) 
Taxation 1.5 7.2 

(8.2) (19,!} 
(1.2) (22.0} 

The £7.7 mllllon e,cceptlonaVnon-undertylng finance expense In the cu1T8nl period represents the premium paid on 
the settlement of the A3 tranche of the Group's secured debt of £8.1 milllon and accelerated amortfaaUon of daf81T8d 
Issue coets in respect of the A3 tranche of £1.6 million. Taxation on this expense has also been treated ae an 
exceptlonaVnon-underlylng Item. 

Exceptlonal/non-underlylng administrative expenses In the prior pertod repreaented £1.6 mllllon of costs relating to 
legal claims and associated settlements, together with £0.7m of one-off restructuring end reorganisation costs. The 
£26.9 mllllon exceptlonaVnon-undertying finance expense In the prtor period raprasented the premium peld on the 
settlement of the 82 tranche of the Group's secured debt. Taxation on thaae expenees wee also treated as an 
exceptlonal/norHJndertylng Item. 

A taxation credit of £1 .9 million In respect of a one-off adjustment to group rellef was also treated as an 
exoeptlonaVnon-undertylng Item in the prior period. 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks anded 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

8. Nat finance costs 

Group Company 
12weaka 53weeks 12WNka 53weeks 
andad25 endect26 andad25 ended26 

Aprll 2019 Aprll 2018 Aprll 2019 April 2018 
£m £m £m £m 

Finance upanl8 
Interest payable on borrowings (88.9) (88.0 
- Leas: Interest capltallsed 0.1 0.2 
Interest expense on lease llabllltles (1.9) 
Interest payable to Group undertakings (211.0) (39.5) 
Other Interest and similar eh 88 0.11) (0.7 
Total finance expense before exceptional/non-underlying items (90.9) (88.5 (211.0) (39.5) 
Exceptlonal/non-underlylng finance expense 
- Accelerated amortisation of deferred Issue costs (1.8) 
- Premium on settlement of the A3 notes (8.1) 
- Premium on settlement of the B2 notes (26.9 

(7.7) (26.9 
Total finance e~ ense (98.8) (115.4 (2~ (39.5) 
Finance Income 
Bank Interest receivable 0.2 0.3 
Interest receivable from Group undertakings 13.7 30.1 
Totalflnanoelncome 0.2 0.3 13.7 30.1 
Nat finance coat. (98.4) (115.1 (12.31 (9.4) 

lntel'8St payable on borrowings includes amortisation of def8rred Issue costs of £3.6 mllllon (2018: £4.4 million). 

The Interest rate applied In determining the amount of Interest capltaHsed In the period was approximately 4.8% 
(2018: 4.7%). 

26 



Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the flnanclal statements 
for the 52 weeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

7. Taxation 

(a) Taxation 

The Group paid corporation tax of £3.1 mNUon (2018: £1.0 mlllon) during the period and made payments for taxation 
group rellef of £10.9 million (2018: £nil). . 

The Group tax charge Is made up as followll: 

Cur,.nttax: 
- Current period 

52WNlm 
ended25 

Aprll 2011 
£m 

53weeka 
ended 28 

Aprfl 2018 
£m 

(S,I) (4.9) 
- Pr1or periods __________________ ____ _.(-'-'1."-'7)...___ 9.0 

(7.3) 4.1 
Def9rred tax: 
- Origination and reversal oftlml~ dlfferenoel (7.1) (4.0) 
-Ad ustments In respect rt ·;.:;.:__i:==-- ----------------- 1:;.;,;.S=---_ __;i.;:6~.9 
Taxation (note 7(b)) (13.7) (6.8) 

The Company had a tax charge of £nll In the period (2018: £nil). 

(b} Factors affecting th1 tu charge 

Group 
The tax assessed for the period Is lower (2018: laNBr) than that resultlng from applying the standard ram of 
corporation tax In the UK of 19% (2018: 19%). The difference Is reconclled below: 

Profit before taxation 
Profit before taxation multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax In the UK 
Adjustments In respect of prior periods 
Pennanent differences and expenses not deductlble for tax purposes 
Impact of change In corporation tax rate 
Indexation on future capital geine 
Bro ht forward lols88 not previous nlsed 
Tax charge for the period (note 7(a)) 

Company 

52WNlm 
ended 21 

Aprtl 2011 
£m 
78.5 
14U 
0.2 
0.8 

(1.0) 

0.8 
13.7 

53weeka 
ended 26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
58.3 
11.1 
(2.1) 
1.5 

(0.8) 
(2.5) 
0.8 
6.8 

The tax aeaasaed for the period Is lower (2018: lower) than that resulting from applying the standard ralB of 
corporation tax In the UK of 19% (2018: 19%). The difference la reconciled below: 

Profit before tuatlon 
Profit b8rora taxation nutlpllad by the standard rate of corporation tax In the UK 
Group relief not paid for 
Income from 1ubeldlary undertakings - not eubject to tax 
Releae of i l'OUp recelvable - not IU ect to tax 
Tax chage for the penod (note 7{a)) 

52WNU 
ended25 

Aprll 2019 
£m 

12.1 
2A 

(85.3) 

53weeka 
ended 26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
44.7 
8.5 
1.8 

(14.2) 
3.9 
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Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for tha 62 weaka anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

7. Taxation (continued) 

Change of corporation tax rate and factors that may affect futura tax charges 

Finance Act 2016, which was substantively enacted on 6 September 2016, Included provisions to reduce the 
standard rate of corporation tax In the UK to 17% with effect from 1 Aprll 2020. 

Deferred tax Is calculated at a rate of 17% (2018: 17%). 

8. Goodwlll 

Coat and net book value 
At 25 Aprll 2019, 26 April 2018 and 20 .Aprll 2017 

lmpalnnent teat for goodwlll 

Group 
£m 

167.& 

Goodwill relates to the acquisition of the Sherwood, Elveden, Longleat and Whlnfall VIilages only. It is allocated 
equally to four cash-generating units (CGUs), being the four villages. 

The Directors consider that the economic charactartstlcs and future expectations are materially consistent acro88 
each of the four villages. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-il'Hlse calculations. These calculatlons uae cash 
flow projections based on financial forecasts prepared by management covering a rolling five-year period. 

Key aeeumptlon1 uNd for value-ln•UN calculatlone 

The valu~n-use calculatlon Is based on forecasts approved by the Board covering the next ten years with a terminal 
value applied after year five. 

The key assumptions of the valu~n-use calculatlon are Adjusted EBITDA margin, growth rates and the dlecount 
rate; the long-term growth rete applied Is 2 .0% (2018: 2.3%) and the dlecount rete applied Is 8. 7% (2018: 9.0% ). 

Management determine forecast Adjusted EBITDA margins based on past perfonnance and expectations of market 
development. The growth rates used reflect management's expectations of the future market. Discount rates used 
are pre-tax and reflect the specific risks to the Group. 

Based on the value-In-use calculatlons performed, the Directors have concluded that there Is no Impairment of 
goodwill. The Directors have performed sensitivity analysis using the full range of reasonable assumptions and no 
Impairment triggers have been Identified. 

The Company has no goodwill. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 week.a anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

9. other Intangible aaaebs 

Coet 
At.27 Aprll 2018 
AcldHions 
Dlsposals 
At2& Aprtl 2019 
Amortlutlon 
At 27 April 2018 
Charge for the period 
On dlsposals 
At 26 Aprll 2019 
Net book amount et 26 April 201 B 
Net book amount at 25 Aprtl 2019 

Coat 
At 21 April 2017 
Additions 
Reclassification from property, plant and equipment 
Dlsposals 
At28 Aprtl 2018 
Amortleatlon 

Software 
£m 

37.4 
6.8 

(2.1) 
42.1 

9.9 
7.0 

(2.1) 
14.1 
27.5 
27.3 

Software 
£m 

22.6 
11.3 
6.7 

(3.2) 
37.4 

Brand 
£m 

121.2 

121.2 

121.2 
121.2 

Brand 
£m 

121.2 

121.2 

Total 
£m 

158.6 
6.8 

(2.1) 
183.3 

9.9 
7.0 

{2.1) 
14.1 

148.7 
148.S 

Total 
£m 

143.8 
11.3 
6.7 

(3.2) 
158.8 

At 21 April 2017 8.0 8.0 
Charge for the period 5.1 5.1 
On dls~.;;;.;a;;.;;;ls;..._ ____________________ {:..::3=.2-'--) ______ ..:.;(3~.2) 
AtZI Aprtl 2018 9.9 9.9 
Net book amount at 20 A.p""'r1I..::2~01:..:..7 _______________ -=-14=-.=-B _ _ ....;1::..21=.2='--_ __;_:135:..:..:.:;_.B 
Net book amounht 28 Aprll 2018 27.8 121.2 148. 7 

The brand Is considel8d to have an Indefinite llfe due to the continued Investment that is made In the guest facilltles 
and the ongoing marketing campaigns of the business. An impairment review using the same assumptions as 
detalled in note 8 has been undertaken and no Impairment was Indicated (2018: £nll). 

The Company has no other Intangible &88ets. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

10. Property, plant and equipment 

llotor Aaaets 
vehlcln In the 

Land and Fixtures and course of 
bulldlng• Installation• and fltllng• hardware construction Total 

£rn £rn £m £m £m £m 
Coat 
At 27 April 201 B 1,157.2 405.3 132.7 19.1 8.5 1,722.8 
Additions 5.8 18.0 25.7 2.1 7.7 59.3 
Disposals (14.4) (1.5) (15.9) 
Transfens 8.4 3.2 0.6 (12.2) 
At 25 A rll 2019 1,171A 428.5 14'.8 19.7 4.0 1,788.2 
Depreciation 
At 27 April 2018 15.5 163.5 58.7 14.3 252.0 
Charge for the pertod 0.2 26.6 20.3 3.0 50.1 
On disposals (14.4) (1.5) (15.9) 
At 25 A rll 2019 15.7 190.1 IU 15.8 288.2 
Net book amount at 26 April 2018 1,141.7 241.8 74.0 4.8 8.5 1,470.8 
Net book amount at 25 Aprtl 2019 1,155.7 238,4 80.0 3.9 4.0 1,480.0 

Motor Auela 
vehlcln In the 

Land and Fixtures and course of 
bulldlnge lnatallatlon• and fitting• hardware construction Total 

£rn £m £m £m £m £rn 
Cost 
At 21 April 2017 1,127.8 376.5 112.2 18.7 27.4 1,662.6 
Additions 12.3 22.4 25.0 2.0 11.5 73.2 
Disposals (4.7) (1.6) (6.3) 
Reclassification to Intangible assets (6.7) (6.7) 
Transfers 17.1 6.4 0.2 (23.7) 
At 28 A rll 2018 1,157.2 405.3 132.7 19.1 8.5 1,722.8 
Depreciation 
At 21 April 2017 15.3 137.7 45.6 12.1 210.7 
Charge for the period 0.2 25.8 17.8 3.8 47.6 
On disp01als (4.7) (1.6) (6.3) 
At28 112018 15.5 183.5 58.7 14.3 252.0 
Net book amount at 20 A nl 2017 1,112.5 238.8 88.6 6.6 27.4 1,451.9 
N•t book amount at 28 April 2018 1,141.7 241.8 74.0 4.8 8.5 1,470.8 

The Company has no property, plant and equipment. 

11. Right-of use assets 

£m 
Coet 
Recognised on adoption of IFRS 16 'Leases' 30.9 
Additions 0.2 

31.1 
Depreciation 
Char e for the eenod anded 25 Aer11 2019 (0.6) 
Net book amount at 25 Aprll 2019 30.6 

The Company has no right-of-use all88ts. 
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for the 52 weeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

12. Investments In subsidiary undertaking• 

Comean~---=-------- ____________________ ....;£m;-=a.,. 
Coat and net book value 
At 25 April 2019, 28 Aprfl 2018 and 20 April 2017 481.t 

The investment at 25 April 2019 relatea to 100% of the ordinary 8hal'88 of Center Pare& (Holdl11g1 2) Limited, a 
company reglatared In England and W81,ea, The principal activity of Center Pares (Holdings 2) Umitad Is that of an 
intennediate holding company. Center Pares (Holdings 2) Limited made a profit of £448.8 million (2018: profit of 
£74.5 mllllon) for the period ended 25 April 2019 and had net asseta at that date of £466.9 mllion (2018: £486.9 
minion). 

The Dltectora believe that the carrying value of Investments Is supported by the recoverable amount of the Investee. 

A 11st of all subsidiary undertakings consolidated In these tlnanclal statements is set out In note 27. 

13. Trade and other recelvabl• 

Group Company 
2011 2018 2019 2018 

£m Arnooola fall due wltNn one ear: £m 
5.1 4.1 

£m £m 
_......._ __ ~ -------------,-----

Trade recelvablea 
Amounts owed by Group undertakl~s 223.4 
Amounbl owed by related parties 1.4 
Prepayments and accrued Income 4.2 3.9 
Other recelvables 0.8 0.4 

t.8 9.8 223.4 

The fair value of trade and other racelvables are equal to their book value and no impalnnent provisions have been 
made (2018: £nH). Credit r1ak in respect of the Group's revenue streams Is Hmlted as the vast majority of customers 
pay in advance. 

Amounts owed by Group undertakings at 26 Apnl 2018 repreeented amounts due from Center Pares (Holdings 3) 
Limited and Included loans totalling £218.7 mllllon and 8810Clated unpaid lnterast. Interest was receivable at a rate 
of 8% per annLWn and was not compounded. The total amount racelvable at the prior period«ld was net of an 
Interest free payable of £2.2 mflllon in respect of nonnal trading activities. These amounts were unl8CUred and 
repayable on demand. The balances were settled during the current period as eat out In note 26. 
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14. Trade and other payables 

Trade payables 
Other tax and social security 
Other payables 
Amounts owed to related parties 
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 
Accruals 
Deferred Income 

Group 

2019 
£m 
8.8 

17.1 
4.1 
0.4 

82.8 
99.3 

190.3 

(reetated) 
2018 

£m 
5.6 

15.9 
2.7 

10.5 

60.2 
93.1 

188.0 

Company 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

110.9 587.6 

110.9 587.6 

Amounts owed to Group undertakings at 25 April 2019 represent an Interest-free payable due to Center Pares 
(Operating Company) Limited. 

Amounts owed to Group undertakings at 26 Aprtl 2018 prfnclpally related to loans of £393.7 mllllon due to other 
members of the Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited Group and the associated unpaid interest. Interest was payable at 
a rate of 8% per annum and was not compounded. Interest of £26.0 million (2018: £39.0 million) was payable on 
these loans during the period. These loans were settled during the current perfod as eet out In note 26. 

All amounts owed to related parties and Group undertakings at the current and prior period-end are unsecured and 
repayable on demand. 

Deferred Income rapresents revenues received at the period end date that relate to future perfods; the prfnclpal 
component Is accommodation income. Deferred Income prlnclpally relates to bookings for holldaya in the 12 months 
lmmedlately following the balance sheat data; appro><imately 1 % of bookings relate to the subsequent yaar. 

15. Borrowings 

Currant 
Mongage due within one year 

Non-curl9nt 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 

Mortgage 

Group 
2019 

£m 
0.3 

Group 
2019 

£m 
0.1 

1.879.2 
1,878.3 

2018 
£m 
0.3 

2018 
£m 
0.3 

1,747.8 
1,748.1 

The Group has a mortgage secured over Its head office which Incurs Interest at LIBOR plus 1.125% and matures in 
2020. Annual repayments on this mortgage total £267,000. A one percentage point movement In Interest rates 
would affect this Interest charge by approximately £4,000 (2018: £6,000). 
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15. Borrowings (continued) 

Secured debt 

The aeand debt consists of the following: 

TrancheA2. 
TrancheA3 
TrancheM 
TrancheA5 
Trw,che83 
TIWICheB4 
Unamortlaed deferred 111ue C08la - --------------------

2011 
£m 

350.1 
379.1 
'80.0 
ZIO.O 
(20.1) 

1,879.2 

2018 
£m 

440.0 
350.0 
248.6 

480.0 
250.0 
(20.8) 

1.747.8 

On 15 June 2017 the Group issued an addltlonal £100.0 million of Tranche A4 eecured notes via a tap laeue, at a 
premium of £9.5 mlllon; this premhin Is being amortleed r,,,er the period to expected maturity and amortisation of 
£1 .1 mflllon (2018: £0.9 mHllon) was cl9dlted to the Income statement during the period. On the 1&me date the 
Group Issued £730.0 mllllon of New Class B secured notes, divided into £480.0 mUlion B3 notes and £250.0 mUllon 
B4 notes. Part of the proceeds of these new notes was used to Htlle the Group's Clan B2 secul9d notes. 

On 20 November 2018 the Group issued a further £100.0 mllllon of Tranche A4 secured notes via a tap 188U8, at a 
premkm of £3.2 mllion; this premium la being amortised over the period to expected maturtty and amortisation of 
£0.2 minion was credited to the Income statement during the period. On the eame date the Group Issued £379.5 
million of New Cius A5 notes. Part of the proceeds of these new notes was used to settle the Group's Class A3 
secured notes. 

The tranche A2. notea have an expected maturity date of 28 February 2024 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2042. The lnte1'81l rate to expected matooty Is fixed at 7 .239% and the Interest rate from expected matwtty to final 
maturity Is fi>C8d at 7.919%. 

The tranche A3 notes had an expected matwity date of 28 February 2020 and a final maturity dala of 28 February 
2042. The Interest rate to expected maturity was ft>C8d at 2.668% and the Interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity was 3.944%. 

The tranche A4 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2025 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2042. The Interest rate to expected maturity is 11,ced at 3.588% and the Interest rate from 8>Cp8ctad maturity to flnal 
maturity Is 4.244%. 

The tranche A5 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2028 and a ftnal maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The lnte1'81l rate to expected maturity 18 ft>C8d at 3.690% and the interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity Is fixed at 4.190%. 

The tranche B3 notes have an expected mautty date of 28 August 2022 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The Interest rate to both expected maturity and final maturity la ftxed at 4.250%. 

The tranche B4 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2025 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The Interest rate to both expected maturity and ftnal maturity is ftxed at 4.875% 

The tranche B3 and B4 debt Is subonlnated to the ClalB A debt. All tranches of eecurad debt Include optional 
prepayment clauses permitting the Group to repay the debt In advance of the expected maturity date. All tranches of 
debt are subject to financlal covenants. The Directors have aaaessed futura compllance and at this time do not 
fore8ee any breach of the ftnanclal covenants. 

Interest of£18.0 minion (2018: £13.0 mlllon) waa accrued in respect of the secured debt at25Aprl 2019. 
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15. Borrowings (continued) 

The maturity of the Group's borrowings la aa followa: 
Premium 

Greater and 
Lea aian Two to five ai■n five defefflld 
one year year■ ye■r1 l•ue coata 

_______________________ £m ---'-£m _ ___ £m ___ -'£m-'--

0.3 0.1 
920.0 

At 25 April 2018 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 

:.;;;.;;...--------------::-::-----:: 
Total borrowings 0.3 920.1 

At 28 Aprll 2018 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 
Total borrow! ■ 

All amounts are denominated In £ starting. 

The Company has no borrowings. 

16.Leases 

Leaee llabllltlea 

0.3 0.3 
830.0 

0.3 830.3 
930.0 
830.0 

Current period disclosures for the Group, as required by IFRS 16 'Leases' are as follows: 

Maturity analy■le - contractual undlscountad ca■h flows 
Lesa than one year 
One to five years 
More than five years • 
Total undlscountad leue llabllltlH at 25 A rll 2019 

leaH llabllltle■ Included In the con■olldatad balance ■beet at 25 April 2019 
Current 
Non-current 
Total 1 .... llabllllle■ 

Amount■ recognlud In the Income statement 
Interest on lease liabilities 
Total recognlead In the Income ■tai.ment 

Amount■ recognlNd In the caeh flow atat■ment 
Repayment of lease liabilities 
Interest on lease Habllltles 
Total recognlHd In the c•h flow atatament 

(10.3) 
(10.3) 

(12.2) 
(12.2! 

Total 
£m 

0.4 
1,879.2 
1,879.8 

0.6 
1,747.8 
1,748A 

25 Aprll 
2019 

£m 

1.6 
6.0 

291.0 
298.6 

(33.6) 

(1.9) 
(1.9) 

(1.6) 

Lease liabilities are predominantly In respect of the land at the Longleat and Wobum villages. Both of theae lease 
agreements include five-yearly upwards only rent reviews calculated with reference to revenue increases. 

The Company has no lease liabilities. 
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18. Lea••• (continued) 

Operating faase commltmenta 

Prior period dlscloeures for the Group, as required by IAS17' 'Leaaea' are aa folowa: 
Land and bulldlnga 

2018 
Commltmenta under non,eaucellable o rall .._.. clue: £m 
Within one year 1.4 
~~~~~~-~five~ ~ 

_l_n_more __ tha_ n_flve_ y_ea_rs ___________________________ 87.6 

The Group had no other operating leaae commitments. The Company had no operating lease commitments. 

17. Financlal Instruments 

Flnanclal lnetrumenta by category 

94.3 

The accounting pollclee for financial Instrument& have been appled to the items below. As at 25 Aprl 2019 and 26 
April 2018 au of the Group's financial assets were claaslfted as those measured at amortised cost and all of the 
Group's financial llabilitiN wera categorised as other flnanclal llabllltles. 

Under IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement', all of the Group'• ftnanclal a11ets wera 
categorised as loans and receivables and all of the Group's financial liabilities -were catagoriaed as other flnanclal 
llablltle8. 

Trade receivables 
other receivables 
Cash and cash egulvalentl 

Flnanclal llabHltlN 
External borrowings 
Lease llabllities 
Trade payables 
Accruals 
Other payables 

Group 
2011 

£m 
5.1 
o.e 

80.2 
es.1 

Group 
2011 

£m 
1,871.8 

33.8 
8.8 

82.8 
4.5 

1,917.1 

2018 
£m 
4.1 
1.8 

46.1 
52.0 

2018 
£m 

1,748.4 

5.6 
60.2 
13.2 

1827.4 

The only financial Instruments held by the Company are other receivables of £nll (2018: £223.4 miUlon), which are 
classlfled as those measured at amorti8ed coat, and other payables of £110.9 mlllon (2018: £587 .6 mnnon) which are 
categorised as other financial liabllltfes. 

Fair value hierarchy 
IFRS 13 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' requires fair value measurements to be recognised using a fair value 
hierarchy that raflects the slgnlflcance of the Inputs used In the measurements, according to the following lavela: 

Level 1 UnadJuatad quoted prices in active markets for Identical assets or llabllltles. 

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Leval 1 that are observable for the a888t or NabUity, either 
dlractly (that is, as prices) or Indirectly (that Is, derived from prices). 

Level 3 Inputs for the aseet or Habllty that ara not based on observable market data {that la, unobservable Inputs). 

All of the Group's fair value me11urements have been categoriaed as Level 1 (2018: Level 1) and fu values have 
been der1v9d from unadjusted quoted market pr1ces in active martcets. 
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17. Financial Instruments (continued) 

Fair value of tlnanclal a1Hts and flnanclal llabllltlu 

The fair value of the Group's secured debt Is: 

TrancheA2. 
TrancheA3 
TrancheA4 
Tranche AS 
TrancheB3 
Tranche B4 

25 Aprll 2019 
Book value Fair value 

£m £m 
440.0 534.0 

350.5 
379.5 
480.0 
250.0 

1,900.0 

388.0 
397.2 
488.5 
252.6 

26April 2018 
Book value Fair value 

£m £m 
440.0 545.6 
350.0 355.6 
248.8 252.2 

480.0 
250.0 

1,788.8 

483.5 
252.1 

1,889.0 

The fair value of all other flnanclal assets and financial liabilltles are approximately equal to their book values. 

Maturtty of financial I labllltlea 
The non-discounted minimum future cash flows In respect of financial liabilities are: 

At 25 Aprtl 2019 
In less than one year 
In two to five years 

Mortgage 
£m 
0.3 
0.3 

Secured 
debt 

£m 
90.6 

1,243.3 

In more thanfive..Lte~a=-rs=----------------------,--,---~~--1,062.7 
0.8 2,398.8 

At 28 Aprll 2018 
In less than one year 
In two to five years 
In more than five years 

The Company has no non-currant financial liabilities. 

Flnanclal risk management 

Mortgage 
£m 
0.3 
0.6 

0.9 

Secured 
debt 

£m 
82,4 

1,116.4 
1,005.1 
2,203.9 

Total 
£m 
90.9 

1,243.6 
1,062.7 
2,397.2 

Total 
£m 
82.7 

1,117.0 
1,005.1 
2,204.8 

The Group finances its operations through a mixture of equity and borrowings as raqulred. The Group has sought to 
reduce its cost of capital by refinancing and restructuring the Group's funding using the underlying uaet value. All 
tranches of the Group's secured debt are subject to flnanclal covenants. The Directors have a8888sed future 
compliance and at this time do not foresee any breach of the financial covenants. The overall policy In respect of 
Interest rates is to reduce the Group's exposure to Interest rate fluctuations, and the Group's primary source of 
borrowings Is fixed interest rate loan notes. The Group does not actively trade in derivative financial instruments. 

Interest rate rllk 
As at 25 April 2019 and 26 Aprll 2018 the Group had fixed rate loan notes and a floating rate mortgage as Its only 
external funding sources. 

Liquidity rtak 
As at 25 Aprll 2019, the Group held sufficient levels of cash to enable It to meet its medium-term working capltal, 
lease llability and funding obllgatlona. Rolllng forecasts of the Group's liquldlty requirements are prepared and 
monitored, and surplus cash la Invested In Interest bearing accounts. 

Currency rt1k 
The Group la exposed to limited currency risk through foreign currency transactions. The Group does not operate a 
hedging faclllty to manage currency risk as It la considered to be Insignificant. 
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17. Financlal Instruments (continued) 

Credltrl•k 
The Group borrows from well-established Institutions with high credit ratings. The Group's c:ash balances are held on 
deposit with a number of UK banking Institutions. 

18. Deferred tax 
Group 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

Deferred tax UNta 
Deferred tax assets to be recowred after more than 12 months 0.2 0.8 

0.2 0.8 
Deferred tax llablllll• 
Deferred tax liabllltles to be recovered after more than 12 months (97.3} (92.0) 

(97.3) (92.0) 

Forecasts agreed by the Directors Indicate that the deferred tax assets wlll be utlllsed In the foreseeable future 
against taxable profits. The movement on the deferred tax account Is: 

At the beginning of the period 
Charged to the Income statement 
Credlted/(charged) to ths statement of comprehensive Income 
Impact of change in accounting policy - IFRS 16 
At the end of the period 

Acceleratad 
Land and capltal 

Short-18nn 
timing 

Group 
52 WHks 53 weeks 
ended 25 ended 26 

Aprll 2011 Apr1I2018 
£m £m 

(91.2) (80.0) 
(BA) (10.9) 
0.1 (0.3) 
OA -

(17.1) (91.2) 

lntanglbla 
bulldlngs allowances dlfferencee Pension ..... La8H8 Total 

£m £m £m £m £m £m tm 
At 28 Aprll 2018 (67.7) 0.6 
Credited/(charged) to the Income 

(3.7) 0.2 (20.6) (91.2) 

statement 0.5 (3.2) 
Credited to the statement of 

0.3 (0.1) (3.9) (6.4) 

comprehensive Income 0.1 0.1 
Impact of change In accounting 
polk:y - IFRS 16 0.4 0.4 
At 25 Aprll 2019 (87.2) (2.8) (3A) 0.2 (20.8) (3.5) (97.1) 

Accelerated Short-blnn 
Land and capltal timing Intangible 
bulldlngs allowances differences Pension ..... Total 

tm £m £m £m £m £m 
At 20 Aprll 2017 (70.5) 14.5 
Credltec:1/(charged) to the income 

(3.9) 0.5 (20.6) (80.0) 

2.8 (13.9) (10.9) statement 0.2 
Charged to the statement of 
comprehensive Income (0.3) (0.3) 
At 28 Aprll 2018 187.7) 0.8 (3.7) 0.2 (20.8) (91.2) 

The Group has an unrecognised deferred tax asset of £4.1 minion (2018: £4.7 milllon). This relates to canted forward 
tax losses In non-trading subsidiaries which are not forecast to be utlllsed In the fo1"8888able future. Deferred tax Is 
calculated at a rate of 17% (2018: 17%). The Company has no deferred tax. 
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19. Equity share capital - Company 

Allotted and full)' paid 
1,000,005 ordinary shares of £1 each 

2019 
£m 
1.0 

2018 
£m 
1.0 

On 3 August 2017 the Company made a bonus Issue of one share at a premium of £133.9 mllllon (see note 20). 
The Company was Incorporated In 2011 and hence does not have an authorised share capital. 

Management of capita/ 
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concem In 
order to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital 
structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust 
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, Issue new shares, sell assets to reduce 
debt or borrow additional debt. 

20. Share premium, other reserve and retained earnings 
Share Other Retained 

premium reeerve umlnp 
Grou £m £m £m 
At. 27 Apr1I2018 (154.0) (35.4) 
Impact of change In account! I - IFRS_1_6 _______________ ~-=-=---:-= 
Adjusted balancae at 'Z1 April 2018 

(2.2) 
{154.0) (37.6) 

Profit for the period 
Net movement on pension scheme 
Dividends 
At 25 April 2011 

Group 
At. 21 April 2017 
lmp:;ict of eh e In account!~ - IFRS 15 
Adjustad balanCN at 21 Aprll 2017 
Profit for the period 
Net movement on pension scheme 
Bonus Issue of shares 
Capital reduction 
Dividends 
Al 28 Aprll 2018 

Share 
premium 

£m 
74.3 

74.3 

133.9 
(208.2) 

62.8 
(0.5) 

(183.2) 
(15'.0) (158.5) 

Other Retained ,....,,. earnings 
£m £m 

(154.0) 136.4 
(0.8) 

(154.0) 135.6 
51.5 

1.4 
(133.9) 
208.2 

(298.2) 
(154.0) (35A} 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks anded 25 Aprfl 2019 (continued) 

20. Share premium, other reserve and retained earnings (continued) 

Share other Retained 
pramlum f8181"V8 ••nlnge 

Come.any £m £m £m 
At 77 Aprll 2018 101.7 
Profit for the period 436.5 
Dividends (183.2) 
At 26 April 2019 315.0 

Share other Retained 
premium reaerva earnings 

Coml!;!ni £m £m £m 
Al 21 Aprll 2017 74.3 126.1 154.8 
Profit for the period 44.7 
Bonus Issue of shares 133.9 (126.1) (7.8) 
Capital reduction (208.2) 208.2 
Dividends {298.2) 
Al 28 APrll 2018 101.7 

During the period the Company paid dividends totalling £183.2 million (2018: £298.2 mllllon). Of this total, the 
Company distributed £183.0 mllllon of cash and £0.2 million of receivables. 

21. Working capital and non-cash movements 

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Increase In Inventories 
Increase In trade and other receivables 
Increase In trade and other payables 

22. Analysis of net debt 

Cuh and cuh equlvlllanta 
Cash at bank and In hand 

Bonowlngs due within one year 
Mortga_ge 

Borrowings due aft8r more than one yur 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 

Net debt 

At.21Aprll 
2018 

£m 

46.1 
46.1 

j0.32 
(0.3} 

(0.3) 
(1.747.B) 
(\ 746.1} 
(1,702.3) 

Group 
52 WNk& 53 weeks 
anded 21 ended 26 

April 2019 Aprll 2018 
£m £m 
(0.1) (0.2) 
(0.1) (0.1) 
(0.7) (2.0) 
LO 14.8 
7.1 12.5 

Non•cuh 
movementa 

and 
Cash deferred At25Aprll 
flow INua coeta 2019 
£m £m £m 

14.1 60.2 
14.1 80.2 

0.2 {0.21 {0.3J 
0.2 (0.2} (0.3J 

0.2 (0.1) 
(132.71 1.3 {1,879.2) 
(132.7) 1.5 {1,879:!} 
(118.4! 1.3 (1,819.4) 
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for the 52 weak.a ended 25 Aprtl 2019 (continued) 

22. Analysis of net debt (continued) 

Cash and cash equlvalents 
Cash at bank and In hand 

Borrowings due within one year 
Mongage 

Borrowing• due after more than one year 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 

Net debt 

At20 Aprll 
2017 

£m 

34.0 
34.0 

(0.31 
(0.3} 

(0.6) 
(1.474.1} 
(1,474.7} 
(1,'41.0) 

Net debt represents borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. 

Non-cash movements and deferred Issue coats represent the following: 

Deferred 188ue costs incurred during the period 
- Cash settled 
-Accrued 

Amortisation of deferred issue costs (note 6) 
-Ordinary 
- ExceptlonaVnon-undertylng 

Amortisation of premium on lisue of secured notes (note 15) 

23. Capital commitments 

Non-cash 
movement. 

and 
Cnh defarrad AtHAprll 
flow 1 .. ue costs 2018 
£m £m £m 

12.1 48.1 
12.1 ,a.1 

0.3 (0.3) (0.3) 
0.3 (0.3} (0.3) 

0.3 (0.3) 
{279.5) 5.8 1747.8 
(279.5} 6.1 {1.748.1) 
(287.1) 5.8 (1,702.3) 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

4.8 
OA 

(3.8) 
(1.8) 
1.3 
1.3 

9.3 

(4.4) 

0.9 
5.8 

At the balance sheet date, the Group had capital expenditure contractad for but not provided of £21.4 million (2018: 
£22.0 million). 

The Company has no capital commitments. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the a weeka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

24. Employees and Directors 

Group 
12 WNb 53 weeks 
ended 25 ended 26 

Ap,1I2011 Aprll2018 
Staff costs durlng the~:.:..:od=:.....: _ __________________ £m £m 
Wages and aalariea 105A 101.3 
SOclal securlty ooata 8.1 5.7 
Pension costl 3.1 2.8 

114.1 109.8 

The monthly average number of people (Including executive Dlrectons) employed by the Group durfng the period was: 

By actlvlty, 
Leisure, retell and food and beverage 
Housekeeping, technical and estate servl081 

Group 
52 WNb 53 weeks 
ended 21 ended 26 

Aprll2011 Aprll2018 
Number Number 

3,831 3,742 
3,112 3,ns 

111:;._ _ _ 8;;;.;7..;;;.5 
8.722 8,392 

Employee runbera Include only thole on contracla of service and hence exclude temporary workers. 

The Company has no employees. 

Key management compenutlon 

Short-term_b_e_nellt'--'-'-11 __________ _ 

12WNb 
ended21 

Aprll 2011 
Im 
2.8 

53weeks 
ended26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
2.8 - ------ -----

Key management compensation enoompaaees the Oiractors and certain eenior managers of the Group. 

Dlrectora' remuneration 

Remuneration In retpact of gual1fylng sarvl091 

52WNb 
ended21 

Aprll 2011 
£m 
1A 

53weeks 
ended26 

Aprll2018 
£m 
1.6 

One Director (2018: one) has retirement benefits acaling under the Group's money purchase pension scheme, In 
respect of which the Group made contributions of £10,000 (2018: £7,600) in the perfod. In addition, retirement 
beneftta are accruing to one Director (2018: one Director) under the Group's defined benefi pension scheme. 

Included in the above are the following amounts in respect of the highest paid Director, who is a member of the 
Group's defined benefit pension scheme: 

52•ea 53weeks 
ended 29 ended 26 

Aprl 2011 Aprll 2018 
£m £m 

Aggregate emolooienta 0.1---1-.0 

Accrued ponslon at the end of the perlod 0.3 0.3 
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for the 62 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (continued} 

24. Employees and Directors (continued) 

Advances to Director 

Durtng the prior period, a loan of £0.5 million was advanced to Mr C G McKlnlay. This loan attracts interest at a rate 
of 2.5% per annum. A repayment of £0.2m was received during the period (2018: a repayment of £0.1 mllllon), 
resultlng In a balance of £0.2 mllllon owed to the Group at 25 April 2019 (2018: £0.4 mllllon). Thie balance Is 
Included within other receivables. 

25. Pension commitments 

Defined contribution pen•lon •chem• 

The Group participates In the Center Pares pension scheme, which is a defined contribution pension scheme with a 
contributory and a non-contributory membership level. Pension costa for the defined contribuUon acheme for the 
period ended 25 April 2019 ware £2.9 mllllon (2018: £2.5 million). 

Accruals per note 14 Include £0.5 million (2018: £0.4 mllllon) In respect of defined contribution pension scheme costs. 

Defined benefit pension schema 

The Group operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme for certain employees. Contributions are detem1ined 
by an independent quallfled actuary using a88umptions on the rate of return on Investments and rates of Increases In 
salaries and benefits. 

The last available actuarial valuation of the scheme at the balance sheet date waa that perfom1ed as at 31 July 2017. 
This was updated to 25 April 2019 by a quallfled independent actuary. 

The Impact of guaranteed minimum pensions ("GMP") equalisation is expected to leas than £0.1 mllllon. 

Actuarial a11umpUons used are as followa: 

Discount rate 
Rate of price Inflation (RPI) 
Rate of price Inflation (CPI) 
Rate of Increase in salaries 
Life expectancy from age 60, for a male: 

Currently age 60 
Currently age 50 

The amounts recognised In the balance sheet are detem1ined as follows: 

Present value of funded obllgetlons 
Fair value of plan auets 
Net penelon llablllty 

2019 
2.50% 
3.20% 
2.20% 
2.20% 

28.5-years 
29.3years 

2019 
tm 

(11.3) 
16.0 
(1.3) 

At the balance sheet date, the present value of the defined benefit obllgatlon was comprised as follows: 

Number of Uablllty 
members llt 

Active members 1 55% 
Deferred members 5 30% 
Pensioners 2 15% 
Total 8 100% 

2018 
2.80% 
3.10% 
2.10% 
2.10% 

28.7 years 
29.B years 

2018 
£m 

(15.1) 
13.9 
(1.2) 

Duration 
U!!!!!l 

20 
21 
16 
20 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

25. Pension commitments (continued) 

At the prtor year balance sheet date, the preaent value of the defined benefit obllgatlon was comprised as follows: 

Number of 
member1 

Active members 1 
Deferred membenl 5 
Pensioners 2 
Total 8 

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan a88818 are as follOWI: 

Equity 1ecurtties 
Debt securttl• 
Cash and cuh equivalents 

The movement In the deftned benefit oblgatlon over the per1od is as follows: 

Al 28 Aertl 2018 
Current service cost 
Interest 1ncome,1 nse) 

Remeasurements: 
- Retum on plan &81els, excluding amount Included In Interest 
- Gain from change In demographic auumptlons 
- Loss from change In flnanclal asumptlons 
- Experience 108888 

Employer contributions 
Benertt p~ments 1rom e,., 
At 25 Aertl 2019 

Fair value 
of plan 

•••• £m 
13.9 

0.4 
OA 

0.5 

0.5 
0.7 

(0.5) 
15.0 

Llablllty 
llt 

53% 
31% 
16% 

100% 

2019 
% 
37 
83 

P,.....t 
value of 

obllgatlon 
£m 

( 15.1) 
(0.2) 
(0.4) 
(0.8) 

0.1 
(1.0) 
0.2) 

(1.1) 

0.5 
(18.3) 

Durallon 
. .... 

21 
22 
17 
21 

2018 
% 
39 
60 

1 

Total 
£m 

{1.2) 
(0.2) 

(0.2} 

0.5 
0.1 

(1.0) 
(0.2) 
(0.8~ 
0.7 

(1.3) 

The impact of various changes In actuarial assumptions on the present value of the scheme obllgation are sat out 
below. 

0.5% decrease In discount rate 
1 year Increase In life expecta,cy 
0.5% Increase In salary Increases 
0.5% Increase in Inflation 

PreNnt 
value of 

obllgdon 
£m 

17.9 
16.9 
16.3 
17.4 
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Notes to the financial statements 
fortha 52 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

25. Pension commitments (continued) 

Fair value Pl"N8nt 
of plan vllua of ..... obllgaUon Total 

£m £rn £m 
Al 20 A~ril 2017 13.1 (16.3) (3.2) 
Current service cost (0.3) (0.3) 
Interest income/(expense1 0.4 (0.4) 

0.4 (0,7) (0.3) 
Remeasurement&: 
- Return on plan assets, excludlng amount Included In Interest (0.1) (0.1) 
- Gain from change in demographic assumptions 1.2 1.2 
- Gain from change in financial assumptions 0.7 0.7 

erlence losses (0.1) (0.11 
(0.1) 1.8 1.7 

Employer contributions 0.6 0.6 
Benefit et1iments from elan (0.1) 0.1 
Al28 A2nl 2018 13.9 (15.1) (1,2) 

The current service cost and lntel881: Income/expense is recognised In the Income statement. Remeasurements are 
recognised In other comprehensive Income. 

Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension scheme for the forthcoming financial year are £0.9 million. 

28. Related parties 

During the currant and prior period the Group and Company entered into transactions, In the ordinary course of 
buslnesa, with related parties. Transactions entered Into, and balances outstanding, are as follows: 

Group 
Balance at Balance at Balance at 

20Aprll Movement 28Aprll Movement 25Aprll 
2017 ln53weeka 2018 ln52weeka 2019 

£rn £rn £m £rn £m 
Zinc Investments Sari 1.8 (0.2) 1.4 (1.4) 
CP Cayman Mldco 2 Limited (0.2) 0.2 
BSREP II Center Pares Jersey Limited (18.4) 7.9 (10.5) 10.5 
Center Pares Finance Borrower Limited ~0.4) (0.4) 

Zinc Investments Sari, CP Cayman Mldco 2 Limited, BSREP II Center Pares Jersey Limited and Center Pan:a 
Finance Borrower Limited share an ultimate controlllng party with the Group. 

The movement on the balance with Zinc Investments Sari In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented a partial 
repayment of the balance due, off8et by further funds advanced to that company. The movement on the balance In 
the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 represents a repayment of £1.2 mllllon and the distribution of the remaining 
balance of £0.2 mllllon. 

The movement on the balance with CP Cayman Mldco 2 Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented 
the settlement of the balance due. 

The movement on the balance with BSREP II Center Pares Jersey Limited in the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 
represented adjustments to group relief payable balances. The movement on the balance In the 52 IN8eks ended 25 
Aprll 2019 represents the settlement of the balance due. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares Finance Borrower Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 
represents payment for group relief. 

Transactions with Directors are set out In note 24 to these financial statements. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 wNka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

28. Related parties (continued) 

Company 
All of the related parties below are members of the Group headed by Center Pares (Holdlnga 1) Limited. 

Balance at Bll111ceat 
20Aprll llowmentln 21Aprll llovement 

2017 13weeka 2011 lnl2WNke 
£m £m £m Im 

Center Parca (Holdings 3) Limited 18'.5 (371.1) 22a., (223.4) 
CP Comet Holdlnga Limited 71.3 (71.3) 
CP Longleat VIiiage Limited (30.11) (1 .8) (32.7) 32.7 
Center Paroa (Operating Company) Umlted (2IOA) (15.9) (211.3) 185.4 
Foreat Mldco Limited (21.2) 28.2 
Center Paros (Jersey) 1 Limited (174.8) (9.8) (18'.,) 184.4 
Center Pares Spa Division Holdlng1 Limited (0.1) 0.1 
Center Pares Limited (12A) (0.7) (13.1) 13.1 
CP Comet Bldco Umltad (71A) 71 .4 
Cornet Reftco Limited (17.8) (3.2) (81.0) 61.0 
Sun CP Newmidco Limited (120.7) 120.7 
Center Pares !UK) Groue Limited (0.1) (0.1) 0.1 

Current oerlod rnovementa 

Balance at 
21 AprU 

2011 
£m 

(110.1) 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (Holdngs 3) Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprtl 2019 rafleclB 
the followlng transactions: 

• Interest receivable of £13. 7 mUllon. 
• A loan repayment by that company of £45.0 mnnon. 
• Comet Reflco Limited transferred a receivable of £63.8 mlUlon due from Center Paree (Holdings 1) Limited 

to Its parent company, Center Paree (Holdlnga 3) Limited. 
• Center Paree (Operating Company) Limited tranafarred a receivable of £212.1 million due from Center Paree 

(Holdlngs 1) Limited to Its parent compa,y, Center Paree (Holdings 3) Limited. 
• CP Longleat VIiiage Limited dfstrfbuted a receivable of £34.1 million due from Center Paree (Holdings 1) 

Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 
• Center Paree (UK) Group Limited dlatributed a receivable of £192.7 mllNon due from Canter Pares (Holdings 

1) Limited to Its parent company, Center Paree (Holdings 3) Limited. 
• Center Parca (Holdlngs 3) Limited distrfbut8d the remuilng net racelvable of£310.6 million due from Center 

Paree (Holdings 1) Limited to Its parent company, Canter Paree (Holdings 2) Limited. 

The movement on the balance Vtith CP Longleat Vllage Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprtl 2019 repreaenta 
Interest payable of £1.4 mllllon and the eubaequent distribution of the total recelvable of £34.1 mllllon by CP Longleat 
VIiiage Limited to Center Pares (Holdlnga 3) Limited, Its parent company. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 
raflec:ta the followlng traneactlol 11: 

• Interest payable of £13.0 million. 
• Center Paree Limited dlslrlbuted a receivable of £13. 7 mlllon due from Center Paree (Holdings 1) Limited to 

Its parent company, Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited. 
• Center Paree (Operating Company) Limited tranafarred a receivable of £212.1 million due from Center Paree 

(Holdfnga 1) Limited to Its parent compa,y, Center Paree (Holdlnga 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Center Paree (Jeraey) 1 Limited In the 52 waaka ended 25 Aprl 2019 repraeents 
Interest payable of £8.2 mllllon and the eubaequent dlBlrtbutlon of the total receivable of £192.6 mllllon by Center 
Paree (Jeraey) 1 Limited to Center Paree (UK) Group Limited, its parent company. 

The movement on the balance with Center Paree Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprtl 2019 represents Interest 
payable of£0.6 mUllon and the subsequent dlltrfbutlon of the total receivable of£13.7 mUllon by Center Paree Limited 
to Center Paree (Operating Company) Limited, Its parent company. 
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28. Related parties (continued) 

The movement on the balance with Comet Reflco Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 represents interest 
payable of £2.8 mllllon and the subsequent transfer of the to1al receivable of £63.8 mlllion by Comet Refico Limited to 
Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (UK) Group Limited in the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 
represents the distribution of a £192.6 million recelvable due from Canter Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited to that company 
by Center Pares (Jersey) 1 Limited aa deacrlbed above, and the subsequent distribution of the total recelvable of 
£192.7 million by Center Pares (UK) Group Limited to Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited, its parent company. 

During the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 Center Pares (Holdings 2) Limited, the Company's subsidiary undertaking, 
distributed £138.0 mllllon of cash and £310.8 mllllon of receivables to the Company. Of these recelvables, £310.6 
mllllon was due from Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited and £0.2 milllon was due from Zinc Investments Sari. 

Prior period moyements 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 reflected 
the following transactions: 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

A repayment of £223.6 million . 
Forest Holdco Limited, a fellow group undertaking, distributed a receivable of £29.2 mllllon due from Center 
Pares (Holdings 1) Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 
Sun CP Newtopco Limited, a fellow group undertaking, distributed a receivable of £124.8 mllllon due from 
Center Pares (Holdings 1} Limited to its parent company, Center Pares (Holdlngs 3} Limited. 
CP Comet Bldco Limited, a fellow group undertaking, distributed a recalvable of £73.9 million due from 
Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3} Limited. 
CP Comet Holdlngs Limited, a fellow group undertaking, transferred a payable of £54.2 mllllon due from 
Center Pares (Holdings 1} Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 
Interest of £26.2 mllllon was receivable during the period . 

The movement on the balance with CP Comet Holdings Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented the 
followlng transactions: 

• Interest racelvable of £3.9 mllllon. 
• Interest payable of £0.5 million. 
• The waiver of £20.5 mllllon of the balance due. 
• The transfer of the remaining balance of £54.2 mllllon from CP Comet Holdings Limited to Center Pares 

(Holdings 3) Limited as described above. 

The movement on the balance with Forest Mldco Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented the 
following transactions: 

• Interest payable of £1.0 mllllon. 
• Forest Midco Limited distributed a receivable of £29.2 million due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited to 

its parent company, Forest Holdco Limited. This was subsequently distributed by Forest Holdco Limited to 
Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited, as described above. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares Spa Division Holdings Limited in the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 
represented the distribution of the balance due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited to Its parent company, Center 
Pares (UK} Group Limited. 

The movement on the balance with CP Comet Bldco Limited in the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented the 
following transactions: 

• Interest payable of £2.5 mllllon. 
• CP Comet Bldco Limited distributed a receivable of £73.9 mllllon due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) 

Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited, as described above. 

The movement on the balance with Sun CP Newmidco Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 represented the 
followlng transactions: 

• Interest payable of £4.1 mllllon. 
• Sun CP Newmldco Limited distributed a receivable of £124.8 million due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) 

Limited to its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited, as described above. 
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28. Related parties (continued) 

The movement on the balance with Center Parca (UK) Group Limited in the 53 weeks ended 28 April 2018 
rapraaented the distribution of a receivable by Center Pares Spa Division Holdings Limited as delCl'ibed above. 

The movements on the balances with CP Longleat VIiiage Limited, Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited, 
Center Pares (Jeraey) 1 Limited, Center Parca Limited and Comet Reflco Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 
2018 represented Interest payable. 

During the ea weeks ended 26 April 2018 Center Pan:s (Holdlng• 2) Limited, the Company's subsidiary undertaking, 
declarad and paid dividends to Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited totallng £74.5 mlUlon. 

27. Subaldlary undertakings 

The share capltals of all subsidiary undertakings era designated aa ordinary shal'88. 

All the subsidiary undertakings set out below are Included in the consolidated flnanclal statements. All ahareholdlngs 
repreaent 100% of the equity and voting rights. All of the aubsldlary undertakk,gs llated ara held by other subsidiary 
undertakings of the Company, with the uceptlon of Center Pares (Holclngs 2) Limited. 

Subsldlay undertaking 
Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
CP Woburn (Operating Company) Limited 
Center Parc8 Limited 
CP Sherwood VIRage Limited 
CP Elveden VIiiage Umlted 
Longleat Property Limited 
CP Whlnfell VIiiage Limited 
Center Parca (Holding• 2) Limited 
Center Pares (Holdings 3) Li'ntt8d 
Center Pares (UK) Group Limited 
CP Longleat VIiiage Umlted 
SPV2Umlted 
Comet Reflco Limited 
Center Pares (Jersey) 1 Limited 
SPV1 Limited 
Centrepark Limited 
Cr.p (UK] 1 Limited 

Actlv 
Operation of four hollday vlllagee 
Operation of one holiday village 
Employee l8l'Vlcel provider 
Investment property company 
lnveetment property company 
lnYeltment property company 
Investment property company 
Intermediate holding company 
Intermediate holding company 
Intermediate holding company 
Intermediate holdlng company 
lnveetmentcompany 
Non-trading 
Non-tradi~ 
Dormant 
Dormant 
Donnant 

England and Wal• 
England and Wal• 
England and Wal88 
England and Walea 
England and Walea 
England and Wales 
England and Walea 
England and Walea 
England and Wales 
England and Wal• 
England and Wales 
England and Wales 
England and Wal• 
Jer8ey 
England and Walea 
England and Wal• 
England and Wales 

The registered office of all subsidiary undertakings Is One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Nottinghamshire, 
NG22 9DP. 

Sublldl1ry audit exemptions 

Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited has Issued guaranteee over the liabllltles of the following companies at 25 Apn1 
2019 under aection 479C of the Companies Act 2006 and theae entitles are exempt from the requirements of the Act 
relating to the audit cl their lndlvldual flnanclal statements by virtue of sectian 479A of the Ad. 

• Center Pares Limited 
• Center Pares (Holdings 2) Limited 
• Center Paras (UK) Group Limited 
• CP Longleat Village Limited 
• Comet Refico Limited 

(registered no. 01908230) 
(reglatered no. 07656407) 
(registered no. 04974661) 
(registered no. 07656396) 
(raglatared no. 05994315) 
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28. Structured entity - CPUK Finance Limited 

CPUK Finance Limited was Incorporated in Jersey on 20 July 2011 and Issued the secured debt set out In note 15 to 
the flnanclal statements. The summarised flnanclal statements of CPUK Finance Limited are as follows: 

Income •tatament 
Finance expense 
Finance Income 
Profttl(loa) for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

li2waeka 
ended 25 

Aprll 2019 
£m 

(91.3) 
91.3 

The profit/(I088) for the period attributable to equity shareholders represents total comprehensive Income. 

Asat 
25 April 

2019 
Balance sheet £m 
Aaela 
Amounts due from the Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited Group 1,900.0 
Other receivables 18.0 
Cash and cash equivalents 0.1 
Lllbllltles 
Secured debt (1,900.0) 
Other 12a~blas 111.1~ 
Total equity 

52weeka 
ended25 

Aprll 2019 
Cuh flow statement £m 

lnveetlng actlvltle• 
Interest received 81.1 
Reimbursement of break costs 8.1 
Reimbursement of Issue coats ,.8 
Loans repaid by related parties 350.0 
Loans advanced to related parties ('82.71 
Net caah outflow from Invest! activities .a.2 
Financing activities 
Interest paid (81.5) 
Breakcostsonsecureddebt (8.1) 
lsaua costs on secured debt (4.8) 
Repayment of extemal borrowings (350.0) 
Proceeds from external bonowl~s '82.7 
Net cuh Inflow from flnancln9 activities 40.3 
Net lncraaael(decraaHl In cah and cuh egulvalenla 0.1 

53weeka 
ended26 

April 2018 
£m 

(110.6) 
110.5 

(0.1) 

Asat 
26 April 

2018 
£m 

1,768.6 
13.0 

(1,768.6) 
i 13.0) 

53weeka 
ended 26 

April 2018 
£m 

83.6 
26.9 
9.3 

560.0 
!839.5) 
159.7 

(83.7) 
(26.9) 
(9.3) 

(560.0) 
839.5 
159.6 
10,1) 

The registered office of CPUK Finance Limited Is 44 Esplanade St Heller, Jeraey, Channel Islands, JE4 fN,/G. 

48 



Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited -----
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (contJnued) 

29. Ultlmate parent company and controlling parties 

The lrrvnedlate parent company Is CP Cayman Limited, a company registered In the Cayman lelands. The ultimate 
parent company and controHing party Is Brookfield Asset Management Inc., a company Incorporated In Canada. 

The largast group In which the results of the Company are conaolldated Is that headed by Brookfield A88et 
Management Inc. The conaolldatsd financial statements of Brookfield Asset Management Inc. ara avallable to the 
public and may be obtained from Its registered office at Brookflald Place, Suite 300, 181 Bay Straet, Toronto, ON 
M5J2T3. • 

No company in the United Kingdom consolidates the results of the Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited Group. 
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